

Milestone 9: List of key stakeholders across the cancer research and care

Month 4 – December 2025



Co-funded by
the European Union

Co-funded by the European Union's EU4Health programme under grant agreement No 101219448. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Health and Digital Executive Agency (HaDEA). Neither the European Union nor the granting authority can be held responsible for them.







Project number: 101219448

Project name: Beating Cancer Inequalities through Literacy in Europe

Project acronym: CURTAIN

Funding programme: EU4Health, EU4H-2024-PJ-02

Version number	
Status	Final
Dissemination level	Public
Due date of milestone	31/12/2025
Actual submission date	19/12/2025
Project officer	Tomas Kniukšta
Work package	WP2 Mapping Cancer Literacy Resources, Stakeholders, Initiatives, relevant KPIs
Lead partner	SHINE
Partners contributing	All partners

Statement of originality This document contains original unpublished work except where clearly indicated otherwise. Acknowledgement of previously published material and of the work of others has been made through appropriate citation, quotation or both.



Table of Contents

Introduction	5
International Stakeholder mapping.....	6
Target group: Citizens & Patients	6
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	9
Belgium Stakeholder mapping.....	12
Target group: Citizens & Patients	12
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	16
Bulgaria Stakeholder mapping.....	21
Target group: Citizens & Patients	21
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	26
Ireland Stakeholder mapping.....	29
Target group: Citizens & Patients	29
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	31
Italy Stakeholder mapping	33
Target group: Citizens & Patients	33
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	35
Moldova Stakeholder mapping.....	38
Target group: Citizens & Patients	38
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	41
Montenegro Stakeholder mapping.....	46
Target group: Citizens & Patients	46
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	51
Portugal Stakeholder mapping	53
Target group: Citizens & Patients	53
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	57
Romania Stakeholder mapping.....	60
Target group: Citizens & Patients	60
Target group: Healthcare Professionals.....	64



Ukraine Stakeholder mapping	67
Target group: Citizens & Patients	67
Target group: Healthcare Professionals	72



Introduction

The CURTAIN project aims to strengthen cancer literacy across Europe towards a reduction in inequalities in cancer prevention, early detection, treatment, and quality of life. Within this context, the present document reports on the stakeholders identified in **Task 2.4 – Mapping Relevant Stakeholders**, led by SHINE 2Europe and based on a collaborative effort involving all partners of the CURTAIN consortium. This document serves as the means of verification for **Milestone 9: List of key stakeholders across cancer research and care**, due in December 2025 (Month 4 of the project).

The resulting stakeholder list constitutes a key intermediate output that will feed into the development of an interactive stakeholder map and an accompanying lay report, including a detailed description of the applied methodology (**Deliverable 2.4 Interactive stakeholder map for cancer literacy in Europe**, to be delivered in February 2026).

The stakeholder identification and mapping process is grounded in three core assumptions: (i) a contextual perspective, distinguishing stakeholders at national level alongside a dedicated international layer; (ii) a life-course approach to cancer literacy and information needs, addressing both citizens/patients and healthcare professionals; and (iii) the application of the Penta-Helix Model for stakeholder categorization. Together, these principles provide a robust, comprehensive, and policy-aligned foundation for the development of the interactive digital European map. Further methodological details will be presented in D2.4.

Consortium partners were invited to identify relevant stakeholders by responding to the following guiding question:

- **WHO** are the relevant stakeholders from the penta-helix at each stage of the life course of the specific target group, at national level and across Europe?

The remainder of this document presents the stakeholders identified at national level by nine European countries (Belgium, Bulgaria, Ireland, Italy, Moldova, Montenegro, Portugal, Romania, and Ukraine), as well as those identified at European level.



International Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	European Public Health Alliance (https://epha.org/); European Cancer Leagues (https://www.cancer.eu/); European Cancer Organisation (https://www.europeancancer.org/); The Union for International Cancer Control (https://www.uicc.org/); International Cancer Patient Coalition (https://unite4cancer.com/); NCD Alliance (https://www.ncdalliance.org/); European Patients' Forum (https://www.eu-patient.eu/); World Cancer Research Foundation (https://www.wcrf.org/); Global Health Cluster (https://www.healthcluster.who.int)
Health & Care	Charité – Universitätsmedizin Berlin (https://www.charite.de/); Gustave Roussy (https://www.gustaveroussy.fr/); WHO Europe (https://www.who.int/); Wonca Europe (https://www.woncaeurope.org/)
Business	European Federation of Pharmaceutical Industries and Associations (https://www.efpia.eu/); Politico Health Care (https://www.politico.eu/section/health-care/); Euronews Health (https://www.euronews.com/health); MedTech Europe (https://www.medtecheurope.org/); Digital Europe (https://www.digitaleurope.org/policies/health/); Pharma companies; MedTech companies; Health insurance companies
Public Administration	European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies (https://eurohealthobservatory.who.int/); European Medicines Agency (https://www.ema.europa.eu/en/homepage); European Health Management Association (https://ehma.org/); European Innovation Council (https://eic.ec.europa.eu/index_en); WHO Europe (https://www.who.int/); European Commission (https://commission.europa.eu/index_en); Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (https://www.oecd.org/en/topics/health.html); European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en); International Agency for Research on Cancer (https://www.iarc.who.int/)
Knowledge & Academia	EIT Health (https://eithealth.eu/); International Agency for Research on Cancer (https://www.iarc.who.int/); European Commission – Joint Research Centre (https://joint-research-centre.ec.europa.eu/index_en); European Patients Academy on Therapeutic Innovation (https://eupati.eu/)



Life-Course Stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Europa Donna (https://www.europadonna.org); Europa Uomo (https://www.europa-uomo.org/); FHI360 (https://www.fhi360.org/countries/ukraine/); Project HOPE (https://www.projecthope.org/region/europe/ukraine/); Mediciens Sans Frontieres (https://www.msf.org); UNICEF (https://www.unicef.org/); European Network for Smoking and Tobacco Prevention (https://www.ensp.network/)
Business	MSD (https://www.msd.com/), YouTube (https://www.youtube.com/); Meta (https://www.meta.com/)
Public Administration	
Knowledge & Academia	JA PreventNCD (https://preventncd.eu/); eCAN Joint Action (https://ecanja.eu/), EU funded projects (e.g., CAREWAY, EU-CIP, 4P-CAN)

Life-Course Stage: First point of contact

Citizens & Civil Society	FHI360 (https://www.fhi360.org/countries/ukraine/); Project HOPE (https://www.projecthope.org/region/europe/ukraine/); Mediciens Sans Frontieres (https://www.msf.org); UNICEF (https://www.unicef.org/); European Network for Smoking and Tobacco Prevention (https://www.ensp.network/)
--------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-Course Stage: Screening and early detection

Business	Philips (https://www.philips.ro/); Medtronic; (https://europe.medtronic.com/xd-en/index.html); Roche Diagnostics (https://diagnostics.roche.com/global/en/home.html); Siemens Healthineers (https://www.siemens-healthineers.com/)
----------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-Course Stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Citizens & Civil Society	European Cancer Patient Coalition (https://ecpc.org/)
Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society for Paediatric Oncology (https://siope.eu/)



Life-Course Stage: Diagnosis Pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	European Cancer Patient Coalition (https://ecpc.org/)
Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/)

Life-Course Stage: Treatment and Integrated Care

Citizens & Civil Society	European Cancer Patient Coalition (https://ecpc.org/); Digestive Cancers Europe (www.digestivecancers.eu); EURACAN (https://euracan.eu/); Charitable foundation "Childhood Cancer International" (https://ccieurope.eu); FHI360 (https://www.fhi360.org/countries/ukraine/); Project HOPE (https://www.projecthope.org/region/europe/ukraine/); Mediciens Sans Frontieres (https://www.msf.org/);
Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society for Paediatric Oncology (https://siope.eu/);
Knowledge & Academia	The Institute of Cancer Research (https://www.icr.ac.uk/)

Life-Course Stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	European Cancer Patient Coalition (https://ecpc.org/); Digestive Cancers Europe (www.digestivecancers.eu); EURACAN (https://euracan.eu/); Charitable foundation "Childhood Cancer International" (https://ccieurope.eu); FHI360 (https://www.fhi360.org/countries/ukraine/); Project HOPE (https://www.projecthope.org/region/europe/ukraine/); Mediciens Sans Frontieres (https://www.msf.org/);
Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society for Paediatric Oncology (https://siope.eu/);

Life-Course Stage: Secondary Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	European Cancer Patient Coalition (https://ecpc.org/); Digestive Cancers Europe (www.digestivecancers.eu); EURACAN (https://euracan.eu/); Charitable foundation "Childhood Cancer International" (https://ccieurope.eu); FHI360 (https://www.fhi360.org/countries/ukraine/); Project HOPE (https://www.projecthope.org/region/europe/ukraine/); Mediciens Sans Frontieres (https://www.msf.org/);
--------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society for Paediatric Oncology (https://siope.eu/);
---------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	International Cancer Control Partnership (https://www.iccp-portal.org/); European Cancer Organisation (https://www.europecancer.org/); The Union for International Cancer Control (https://www.uicc.org/); NCD Alliance (https://www.ncdalliance.org/); World Cancer Research Foundation (https://www.wcrf.org/); Global Health Cluster (https://www.healthcluster.who.int/)
Health & Care	European Regional and Local Health Authorities (https://www.euregha.net/); European University Hospital Alliance (https://www.euhalliance.eu/)
Business	European Federation of Pharmaceutical Industries and Associations (https://www.efpia.eu/); Politico Health Care (https://www.politico.eu/section/health-care/); Euronews Health (https://www.euronews.com/health); MedTech Europe (https://www.medtecheurope.org/)
Public Administration	European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies (https://eurohealthobservatory.who.int/); European Medicines Agency (https://www.ema.europa.eu/en/homepage); European Health Management Association (https://ehma.org/); European Commission – DG SANTE (https://health.ec.europa.eu); EU Mission on Cancer (Horizon Europe) (https://research-and-innovation.ec.europa.eu/missions/cancer_en); Joint Research Centre – Cancer Information (https://joint-research-centre.ec.europa.eu); WHO Europe – Cancer Programme (https://www.who.int/europe); European Commission (https://commission.europa.eu/index_en); Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (https://www.oecd.org/en/topics/health.html); European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en); European Committee for Standardization (https://www.cencenelec.eu/about-cen/)
Knowledge & Academia	European Cancer Organisation (https://www.europecancer.org/); WHO-International Agency for Research on Cancer (https://www.iarc.who.int/); The Joint Research Centre (https://joint-research-centre.ec.europa.eu); European Patients Academy on Therapeutic Innovation (https://eupati.eu/)



Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	European Medical Students' Association (https://emsa-europe.eu/)
Knowledge & Academia	PULPIT project - Public and Patient Involvement in Interprofessional Education of Undergraduate Healthcare Students (www.pulpit.pt); Charité – Universitätsmedizin Berlin (https://www.charite.de/)

Life-course stage: Internship

Citizens & Civil Society	European Network of Medical Residents in Public Health (https://euronetmrph.org/); European Public Health Alliance (https://epha.org/)
Business	Philips (https://www.philips.ro/), Medtronic (https://europe.medtronic.com/xd-en/index.html); Roche Diagnostics (https://diagnostics.roche.com/global/en/home.html); Siemens Healthineers (https://www.siemens-healthineers.com/)
Knowledge & Academia	The Institute of Cancer Research (https://www.icr.ac.uk/); Charité – Universitätsmedizin Berlin (https://www.charite.de/)

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Citizens & Civil Society	European School of Oncology (https://www.eso.net/)
Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); National Comprehensive Cancer Network (https://www.nccn.org/); American Society of Clinical Oncology (https://www.asco.org/); International Psycho-Oncology Society (https://ipos-society.org/); European Society of Surgical Oncology - ESSO (https://www.essoweb.org/); European Society for Radiotherapy and Oncology - ESTRO (https://www.estro.org/); European Society of Pathology - ESP (https://www.esp-pathology.org/); The European Association of Nuclear Medicine – EANM (https://eanm.org/);
Knowledge & Academia	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society of Surgical Oncology (https://www.essoweb.org/); The Institute of Cancer Research (https://www.icr.ac.uk/); Charité – Universitätsmedizin Berlin (https://www.charite.de/)



Life-course stage: Medical Training

Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); National Comprehensive Cancer Network (https://www.nccn.org/); American Society of Clinical Oncology (https://www.asco.org/); International Psycho-Oncology Society (https://ipos-society.org/); European Society of Surgical Oncology - ESSO (https://www.essoweb.org/); European Society for Radiotherapy and Oncology - ESTRO (https://www.estro.org/); European Society of Pathology - ESP (https://www.esp-pathology.org/); The European Association of Nuclear Medicine - EANM (https://eanm.org/);
Knowledge & Academia	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); Charité – Universitätsmedizin Berlin (https://www.charite.de/)

Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Health & Care	Gustave Roussy (https://www.gustaveroussy.fr/)
Knowledge & Academia	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society of Surgical Oncology (https://www.essoweb.org/); The Institute of Cancer Research (https://www.icr.ac.uk/)

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	The European Association for Cancer Research (EACR) (https://www.eacr.org/); European Cancer Organisation (https://www.europeancancer.org/); Project "Help Ukraine Group" (https://heplukrainegroup.org/)
Health & Care	European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); National Comprehensive Cancer Network (https://www.nccn.org/); American Society of Clinical Oncology (https://www.asco.org/); International Psycho-Oncology Society (https://ipos-society.org/); European Society of Surgical Oncology - ESSO (https://www.essoweb.org/); European Society for Radiotherapy and Oncology - ESTRO (https://www.estro.org/); European Society of Pathology - ESP (https://www.esp-pathology.org/); The European Association of Nuclear Medicine - EANM (https://eanm.org/);
Knowledge & Academia	European Cancer Organisation - Young Cancer Professionals (https://www.europeancancer.org/content/young-cancer-professionals-steering-committee.html); European Society for Medical Oncology (https://www.esmo.org/); European Society of Surgical Oncology (https://www.essoweb.org/);



Belgium Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Stichting tegen Kanker (Foundation Against Cancer) https://www.cancer.be ; Kom op tegen Kanker https://www.komoptegenkanker.be ; Anticancer Fund (ACF) https://www.anticancerfund.org ; All.Can Belgium https://hict.com/cases/all-can-belgium
Health & Care	Institut Jules Bordet (Comprehensive Cancer Centre, Brussels) https://www.bordet.be ; Leuven Cancer Institute (LKI) – KU Leuven / UZ Leuven https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en ; UZ Gent – Cancer Center https://www.uzgent.be ; Cliniques Universitaires Saint-Luc https://www.saintluc.be ; CHU Liège – Oncology Dept. https://www.chuliege.be ; CHU UCL Namur https://www.uclnamur-innovation.be/ ; Clinical oncology networks (COBRA, CHwapi, etc.)
Business	Janssen Pharmaceutica (Oncology R&D) www.janssen.com/belgium ; IBA (Ion Beam Applications) – proton therapy https://www.iba-worldwide.com/ ; GSK Belgium (oncology research partnerships) https://www.gsk.com ; Biotech clusters (BioWin, flanders.bio) https://www.biovia.be/
Public Administration	Sciensano – Belgian Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/language_selection_page?destination=/node; Federal Public Service Health (FPS Health) https://www.health.belgium.be/en ; NIHDI / INAMI (health insurance system) https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr
Knowledge & Academia	KU Leuven – Oncology Department & LKI https://www.kuleuven.be/kuleuven/ ; Ghent University – Cancer Research Institute (CRIG) https://www.crig.ugent.be/en ; Université Catholique de Louvain (UCLouvain) – IREC Cancer Pole https://www.uclouvain.be/fr ; Université Libre de Bruxelles (ULB) – Cancer Research Center (U-CRC) https://www.ulb.be/ ; Université de Liège (ULiège) – GIGA- https://www.giga.uliege.be/cms/c_4113263/fr/giga ; Belgian Association for Cancer Research (BACR) https://www.bacr.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Research Alliance (BeCRA) https://www.sciensano.be/en/projects/belgian-cancer-research-alliance



Life-course stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Stichting tegen Kanker (Foundation Against Cancer) https://www.cancer.be ; Kom op tegen Kanker https://www.komoptegenkanker.be ;
Health & Care	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; UZ Leuven Prevention / LKI outreach https://www.uzleuven.be/
Business	Pfizer Belgium https://www.pfizer.be ; Roche Belgium https://www.roche.be ; AstraZeneca Belgium https://www.astrazeneca.be ;
Public Administration	Novartis Belgium https://www.novartis.be FPS Public Health https://www.health.belgium.be/en ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en

Life-course stage: First point of contact

Citizens & Civil Society	Fondation contre le Cancer — patient helpline & information. https://cancer.be/
Health & Care	General practitioners & Domus Medica — First contact in cancer pathways. https://www.departementzorg.be/ ; Hospital oncology outpatient clinics — e.g., Institut Jules Bordet
Business	Teletriage / digital health providers https://www.health.belgium.be/en/health/taking-care-yourself/patient-related-themes/cross-border-health-care/healthcare-providers?utm_
Public Administration	FPS Health — primary care & referral policies https://www.health.belgium.be/en/themes/health?utm
Knowledge & Academia	FPS Health — primary care & referral policies Link: https://www.health.belgium.be/en/themes/health?utm

Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Citizens & Civil Society	Think Pink — Awareness & screening promotion. https://www.think-pink.be/en/home/utm
Health & Care	Bevolkingsonderzoek Borstkanker — Breast cancer screening https://borstkanker.bevolkingsonderzoek.be/nl ; Agentschap Zorg en Gezondheid (Flanders) — Organises screening invitations https://www.vlaanderen.be/organisaties/administratieve-diensten-van-de-vlaamse-overheid/beleidsdomein-welzijn-volksgesondheid-en-gezin/departement-zorg
Business	Diagnostic labs & imaging providers https://borstkanker.bevolkingsonderzoek.be/nl?utm_
Public Administration	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en



Knowledge & Academia	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en
----------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Citizens & Civil Society	Stichting tegen Kanker (Foundation Against Cancer) https://www.cancer.be ; Kom op tegen Kanker https://www.komoptegenkanker.be ;
Health & Care	College of Oncology https://kce.fgov.be/sites/default/files/2021-11/d20061027312.pdf?utm_
Business	Professional associations (oncology societies) https://kce.fgov.be/en/publications/all-reports/national-clinical-practice-guidelines-of-the-college-of-oncology-a-general-framework-for-a?utm_
Public Administration	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; KCE https://kce.fgov.be/en/publications/all-reports/national-clinical-practice-guidelines-of-the-college-of-oncology-a-general-framework-for-a?utm
Knowledge & Academia	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; KCE https://kce.fgov.be/en/publications/all-reports/national-clinical-practice-guidelines-of-the-college-of-oncology-a-general-framework-for-a?utm

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	Stichting tegen Kanker (Foundation Against Cancer) https://www.cancer.be ;
Health & Care	Institut Jules Bordet (Comprehensive Cancer Centre, Brussels) https://www.bordet.be ; Leuven Cancer Institute (LKI) – KU Leuven / UZ Leuven https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en ; UZ Gent – Cancer Center https://www.uzgent.be ;
Business	IBA (Ion Beam Applications) https://www.iba-worldwide.com ; IBA Dosimetry https://www.iba-dosimetry.com ; Agfa HealthCare https://global.agfahealthcare.com ; Unilabs Belgium https://www.unilabs.be ; AML (Algemeen Medisch Laboratorium) https://www.aml-lab.be ; BD (Becton Dickinson) Belgium https://www.bd.com ; Medtronic Belgium https://www.medtronic.com/be ; GE Healthcare Belgium https://www.gehealthcare.com ; Siemens Healthineers Belgium https://www.siemens-healthineers.com
Public Administration	Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en
Knowledge & Academia	Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en



Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	Think Pink — Awareness & screening promotion. https://www.think-pink.be/en/home/utm ; Stichting tegen Kanker (Foundation Against Cancer) https://www.cancer.be ; Kom op tegen Kanker https://www.komoptegenkanker.be ;
Business	Janssen (Johnson & Johnson Belgium) https://www.janssen.com/belgium ; GSK Belgium (Rixensart, Wavre) https://www.gsk.com ; UCB Pharma https://www.ucb.com ; OncoDNA (Gosselies) https://www.oncodna.com ; miDiagnostics https://www.midiagnostics.com ; Eurogentec https://www.eurogentec.com ; Delphi Genetics https://www.delphigenetics.com ; Bone Therapeutics / BioSenic; https://www.biosenic.com ; Mithra Pharmaceuticals https://www.mithra.com ; IQVIA Belgium https://www.iqvia.com ; ICON Clinical Research Belgium https://www.iconplc.com ; Syneos Health Belgium https://www.syneoshealth.com ; Parexel Belgium https://www.parexel.com ; Cerner / Oracle Health Belgium https://www.oracle.com/health ; Accenture Belgium https://www.accenture.com ; PwC Belgium (Health Consulting) https://www.pwc.be ; Deloitte Belgium (Life Sciences & Health) https://www2.deloitte.com/be ; VITO (Flemish Institute for Technological Research) https://www.vito.be ; GIGA Research Biotech Spin-offs (ULiège) https://www.giga.uliege.be ; VIB Spin-offs (Flanders) https://vib.be ; TheraVectys Belgium (partnered with EU cancer research) https://theravectys.com Confo Therapeutics https://www.confotherapeutics.com ; Argenx (Ghent) https://www.argenx.com ; Aelin Therapeutics https://www.aelintx.com
Knowledge & Academia	Erasmus MC / Belgian research-collaboration biotech partners https://www.erasmusmc.nl

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	Kom op tegen Kanker https://www.komoptegenkanker.be ;
Health & Care	Hospital survivorship & palliative clinics e.g., https://www.uzgent.be/nl/kankercentrum
Business	Home-care providers & medical devices https://www.health.belgium.be/en/health/taking-care-yourself/patient-related-themes/cross-border-health-care/healthcare-providers?utm_



Public Administration	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en
Knowledge & Academia	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Tabakstop / Stichting tegen Kanker https://tabakstop.be/
Health & Care	hospital lifestyle programmes https://www.uzleuven.be/nl/algemene-medische-oncologie?utm_
Business	Digital health & wellness companies https://www.health.belgium.be/en/health/taking-care-yourself/patient-related-themes/cross-border-health-care/healthcare-providers?utm
Public Administration	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en
Knowledge & Academia	Sciensano — Cancer Centre https://www.sciensano.be/ ; Belgian Cancer Registry https://kankerregister.org/en

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Fondation contre le Cancer / Stichting tegen Kanker https://www.cancer.be (National cancer foundation: prevention, patient support, research funding); Kom op tegen Kanker https://www.komoptegenkanker.be (Flemish cancer league: prevention, awareness, support, research funding); Ligue contre le Cancer https://www.liguecancer.be (French-speaking cancer league: prevention, screening, patient support); Think Pink (Belgian Breast Cancer Campaign) https://think-pink.be (Breast cancer prevention, awareness, patient support); Cancer Survivors Belgium https://www.cancersurvivors.be (Survivorship, quality of life, advocacy); Children’s Cancer Fund (Kinderkankerfonds) https://www.kinderkankerfonds.be (Paediatric cancer support and advocacy)
Health & Care	Institut Jules Bordet (Comprehensive Cancer Centre, Brussels) https://www.bordet.be ; Leuven Cancer Institute – UZ Leuven https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut ; Ghent Cancer Centre – UZ Gent https://www.uzgent.be/kankercentrum ; Antwerp University Hospital (UZA) – Oncology https://www.uza.be ; Institut



	<p>Roi Albert II – Cliniques universitaires Saint-Luc (UCLouvain) https://www.institutroialbertdeux.be; CHU de Liège – Oncology https://www.chuliege.be; Belgian Cancer Registry (BCR) https://kankerregister.org (Epidemiology, outcomes, quality monitoring); Belgian Virtual Tumourbank https://www.virtualtumourbank.be (National oncology biobanking infrastructure)</p>
Business	<p>Belgian Pharmaceutical Industry Association https://www.pharma.be; bio.be / essenscia – life sciences cluster https://www.essenscia.be Flanders.bio (biotech & medtech network) https://www.flanders.bio; National portal for oncology clinical trials https://www.cancertrials.be; Belgian Association of CROs (BeCRO) https://www.becro.be</p>
Public Administration	<p>Sciensano (Belgian Institute for Health) https://www.sciensano.be (Cancer prevention, screening, surveillance, research); Federal Public Service (FPS) Health https://www.health.belgium.be; RIZIV / INAMI (National Institute for Health and Disability Insurance) https://www.riziv.fgov.be; Belgian Health Care Knowledge Centre (KCE) https://kce.fgov.be (Health technology assessment, cancer policy guidance); Flemish Centre for Cancer Detection (CvKO) https://www.bevolkingsonderzoek.be; Walloon & Brussels population screening programmes https://www.walldorscreen.be</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>KU Leuven – Oncology & Cancer Research https://www.kuleuven.be; Ghent University – Cancer Research Institute (CRI) https://www.ugent.be; University of Antwerp – Oncology Research https://www.uantwerpen.be; Université libre de Bruxelles (ULB) https://www.ulb.be; UCLouvain – Institut de Recherche Expérimentale et Clinique (IREC) https://www.uclouvain.be/irec; University of Liège – GIGA Cancer https://www.giga.uliege.be; FWO – Research Foundation Flanders https://www.fwo.be; F.R.S.–FNRS (Wallonia & Brussels) https://www.frs-fnrs.be; Belgian Society of Medical Oncology (BSMO) https://bsmo.be; BeSTRO – Belgian Society for Radiation Oncology https://bestro.be; Belgian Society of Pathology https://www.pathology.be</p>

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>Fondation contre le Cancer / Stichting tegen Kanker — https://cancer.be (Fondation contre le cancer); Kom op tegen Kanker — https://www.komoptegenkanker.be</p>
Health & Care	<p>Institut Jules Bordet (Brussels) — https://www.bordet.be/en (Institut Jules Bordet); UZ Leuven — https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en/for-patients; UZ Gent</p>



	— https://www.uzgent.be/nl/kankercentrum ; UZA (Antwerp University Hospital) — https://www.uza.be/nl
Business	Industry engagement typically via university career offices and hospital clinical research units — examples of industry partners and clinical trial hubs are visible on hospital research pages (e.g., UZA clinical research unit: https://www.uza.be/nl/specialismen/medische-oncologie
Public Administration	Sciensano (cancer info & prevention modules) — https://www.sciensano.be/en/health-topics/cancer
Knowledge & Academia	KU Leuven Faculty of Medicine — https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en/for-patients ; Ghent University (medical faculty / oncology research groups) — https://www.uzgent.be

Life-course stage: Internship

Citizens & Civil Society	Fondation contre le Cancer — https://cancer.be/ (patient-support learning and communication workshops). (Fondation contre le cancer)
Health & Care	Institut Jules Bordet (Brussels) — https://www.bordet.be/en (Institut Jules Bordet); UZ Leuven — https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en/for-patients ; UZ Gent — https://www.uzgent.be/nl/kankercentrum ;
Business	Clinical trial units and CRO partnerships at university hospitals (see e.g., CancerTrials / BSMO initiative: https://cancertrials.be/
Public Administration	RIZIV/INAMI and FPS Health (rules for internships / accreditation) — governmental pages (search RIZIV site for regulations). (Sciensano and KCE publish quality and organisation reports used to accredit training sites.) (sciensano.be)

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Citizens & Civil Society	Fondation contre le Cancer — https://cancer.be/ (patient-support learning and communication workshops). (Fondation contre le cancer)
Health & Care	Institut Jules Bordet (Brussels) — https://www.bordet.be/en (Institut Jules Bordet); UZ Leuven — https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en/for-patients ; UZ Gent — https://www.uzgent.be/nl/kankercentrum ;
Business	Pharma and device companies sponsor specialist courses, fellowships and symposia (often announced via hospital and society pages — see BSMO events and industry partners at https://bsmo.be/



Public Administration	FPS Health / RIZIV (regulation of specialist recognition) and KCE (quality guidance). KCE site: https://kce.fgov.be/ (search KCE site for training/quality reports). (saintluc.be)
Knowledge & Academia	Belgian Society of Medical Oncology (BSMO) — https://bsmo.be/ (postgraduate education, annual meetings, guidelines); BeSTRO (radiation oncology) — https://bestro.be/ (education, board exams).

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Citizens & Civil Society	Fondation contre le Cancer — https://cancer.be/ (patient-support learning and communication workshops). (Fondation contre le cancer)
Health & Care	Institut Jules Bordet (Brussels) — https://www.bordet.be/en (Institut Jules Bordet); UZ Leuven — https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut/en/for-patients ; UZ Gent — https://www.uzgent.be/nl/kankercentrum ;
Business	Pharma and device companies sponsor specialist courses, fellowships and symposia (often announced via hospital and society pages — see BSMO events and industry partners at https://bsmo.be/)
Public Administration	FPS Health / RIZIV (regulation of specialist recognition) and KCE (quality guidance). KCE site: https://kce.fgov.be/ (search KCE site for training/quality reports). (saintluc.be)
Knowledge & Academia	Belgian Society of Medical Oncology (BSMO) — https://bsmo.be/ (postgraduate education, annual meetings, guidelines); BeSTRO (radiation oncology) — https://bestro.be/ (education, board exams).

Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Citizens & Civil Society	Fondation contre le Cancer / Stichting tegen Kanker — https://cancer.be (Fondation contre le cancer); Kom op tegen Kanker — https://www.komoptegenkanker.be
Health & Care	Research groups and PhD supervision at Institut Jules Bordet — https://www.bordet.be/en (research & translational groups); University hospitals' research centres (KU Leuven, UGent, UAntwerpen — see KU Leuven Cancer Institute https://www.kuleuven.be/kankerinstituut)
Business	Industrial PhD collaborations (pharma / biotech with university labs) — partner pages and funding announcements appear on university and hospital research pages (examples on UZA research page https://www.uza.be)
Public Administration	FWO (Research Foundation — Flanders) — https://www.fwo.be/ ; F.R.S.–FNRS (Wallonia & Brussels) — https://www.frs-fnrs.be/ ;



	<p>Sciensano and Belgian Cancer Registry also host research fellowships — https://kankerregister.org/en and https://www.sciensano.be/</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>KU Leuven Doctoral Schools / UGent Doctoral School / UAntwerpen / UCLouvain doctoral schools — see university doctoral pages (e.g., KU Leuven cancer institute pages above)</p>

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>Fondation contre le Cancer provides workshops and information used in CPD contexts — https://cancer.be/</p>
Health & Care	<p>Multidisciplinary tumour boards and in-hospital CPD at Institut Jules Bordet — https://www.bordet.be/en, UZ Leuven CPD events and department teaching pages</p>
Business	<p>Industry-sponsored accredited symposia and masterclasses appear through BSMO and hospital CPD calendars (see BSMO meetings page https://bsmo.be/allmeetings/)</p>
Public Administration	<p>RIZIV/INAMI handles accreditation / funding rules for CPD; KCE and Sciensano publish guidelines used in CPD (Sciensano cancer pages) www.sciensano.be</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>BSMO (Belgian Society of Medical Oncology) — https://bsmo.be/ (annual meetings, CPD); BeSTRO (radiation oncology CPD) — https://bestro.be/</p>



Bulgaria Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	APOD (https://oncobg.info/); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/);
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/)
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/)

Life-course stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Association of Patients Active in Healthcare (https://apad.bg/); HPV Coalition (https://hpvcoalition.bg/); National Cervical Cancer Prevention Association (https://hpvbg.com/); APOD (https://oncobg.info/); Bulgarian Association Lymphoma (https://lymphom-bg.com/); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/); CancerCare (https://cancercare.bg/);
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); National Association of the Municipalities in the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.namrb.org/en/)
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); Astra Forum Foundation (https://astraforumfoundation.org/en/); HPV Coalition (https://hpvcoalition.bg/); National Association of General Practitioners (https://www.nsoplbg.com/za-nas)

Life-course stage: First point of contact

Citizens & Civil Society	Bulgarian Association for Patient Protection (https://patient.bg/); Center for the Protection of Rights in Healthcare (https://www.nsvok.net/en/); National Patients Organisation (http://www.npo.bg/)
Health & Care	USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); University Multidisciplinary Hospital for Intensive Care and Emergency Medicine "N.I. Pirogov" (https://pirogov.eu/bg/); University University Hospital "Sveti Georgi", Plovdiv



	<p>(https://www.unihosp.com/); Dr. Georgi Stranski University Hospital, Pleven (https://umbalpleven.com/); St. Marina's University Hospital, Varna (https://www.svetamarina.com/); ER University Hospital "Queen Joanna" (https://isul.eu/);</p>
Public Administration	<p>Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); 28 Regional Health Inspections (https://www.mh.government.bg/bg/ministerstvo/vtorostepenni-razporediteli/regionalni-zdravni-inspektsii); NHIF (https://www.nhif.bg/en)</p>

Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>National Cervical Cancer Prevention Association (https://hpbvbg.com/); APOD (https://oncobg.info/); Bulgarian Association Lymphoma (https://lymphom-bg.com/); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/); CancerCare (https://cancercare.bg/); Lachezar Tsotsorkov Foundation (https://tsotsorkov.com/en/home/)</p>
Health & Care	<p>USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); Saint Ivan Rilski University Hospital, Sofia (https://www.rilski.com/); Military Medical Academy, Sofia (https://www.vma.bg/)</p>
Business	<p>Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/); MedTech Bulgaria (https://medtechbg.org/en/home-2/);</p>
Public Administration	<p>Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/)</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); National Association of General Practitioners (https://www.nsoplb.com/za-nas); Young Oncologists Club - Bulgaria (https://youngoncologistbg.com)</p>

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); CancerCare (https://cancercare.bg/);</p>
Health & Care	<p>USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); Saint Ivan Rilski University Hospital, Sofia (https://www.rilski.com/); Military Medical Academy, Sofia (https://www.vma.bg/)</p>
Business	<p>Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/); Shemha Health (https://propa.health)</p>
Public Administration	<p>Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); National Association of the Municipalities in the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.namrb.org/en); National Center of Public Health and Analyses (https://ncpha.government.bg)</p>



Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); Faculty of public health - Medical University Sofia (https://foz.mu-sofia.bg/en/); Faculty of public health - Medical University Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN/AboutUs/PublicHealth); Faculty of public health - Medical University Pleven (https://www.mu-pleven.bg/index.php/bg/structural-units/faculty-of-public-health)
----------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	APOD (https://oncobg.info/); Bulgarian Association Lymphoma (https://lymphom-bg.com); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/); CancerCare (https://cancercare.bg/); Center for the Protection of Rights in Healthcare (https://www.nsvok.net/en/); National Patients Organisation (http://www.npo.bg/)
Health & Care	USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); Saint Ivan Rilski University Hospital, Sofia (https://www.rilski.com/); Military Medical Academy, Sofia (https://www.vma.bg/); University Hospital "Sveti Georgi", Plovdiv (https://www.unihosp.com/); Dr. Georgi Stranski University Hospital, Pleven (https://umbalpleven.com/); St. Marina's University Hospital, Varna (https://www.svetamarina.com/); ER University Hospital "Queen Joanna" (https://isul.eu/); Acibadem City Clinic (https://acibademcityclinic.bg/); Tokuda Hospital (https://acibademcityclinic.bg/tokuda); Hospital Sveta Marina, Pleven (https://www.svmarina.com/bg/); SofiaMed Hospital, Sofia (https://www.hospitalsofiamed.bg/); Heart and Brain Hospital (https://heartandbrain.bg/); Complex Oncology Centers in Burgas (https://onkobs.bg/), in Varna (https://varnaoncology.org/), in Shumen (https://www.oncocenter.org/), in Ruse (https://kocruse.com/); Vratza (https://onko-vratsa.bg/), in Sofia (https://sbalozsofia.com/), in Plovdiv (https://onkoplov.com/), in Stara Zagora (http://oncosz.com/), in Haskovo (https://sbalohaskovo.org/)
Business	Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/); MedTech Bulgaria (https://medtechbg.org/en/home-2/); HTA Ltd. (https://hta.bg/); Shemha Health (https://propa.health)
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); NHIF (https://www.nhif.bg/en)
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); Bulgarian Association for Personalized Medicine (https://bapemed.org/en/); Health & Life Sciences Cluster Bulgaria (https://www.biocluster.bg/); The Big Data for Smart Society Institute (GATE) (https://www.gate-ai.eu/en/home/)



Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	APOD (https://oncobg.info/); Bulgarian Association Lymphoma (https://lymphom-bg.com/); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/); CancerCare (https://cancercare.bg/); Center for the Protection of Rights in Healthcare (https://www.nsvok.net/en/); National Patients Organisation (http://www.npo.bg/)
Health & Care	USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); SHATHD, Sofia (https://hematology.bg/); Saint Ivan Rilski University Hospital, Sofia (https://www.rilski.com/); Military Medical Academy, Sofia (https://www.vma.bg/); University University Hospital "Sveti Georgi", Plovdiv (https://www.unihosp.com/); Dr. Georgi Stranski University Hospital, Pleven (https://umbalpleven.com/); St. Marina's University Hospital, Varna (https://www.svetamarina.com/); ER University Hospital "Queen Joanna" (https://isul.eu/); Acibadem City Clinic (https://acibademcityclinic.bg/); Tokuda Hospital (https://acibademcityclinic.bg/tokuda); Hospital Sveta Marina, Pleven (https://www.svmarina.com/bg/); SofiaMed Hospital, Sofia (https://www.hospitalsofiamed.bg/); St. Sofia Hospital (https://mbal-sofia.com/); Nadezhda Hospital (https://nadezhdahospital.com/); Uni Hospital (https://www.unihospitalbg.com/); Heart and Brain Hospital (https://heartandbrain.bg/); Complex Oncology Centers in Burgas (https://onkobs.bg/), in Varna (https://varnaoncology.org/), in Shumen (https://www.oncocenter.org/), in Ruse (https://kocruse.com/); Vratza (https://onko-vratsa.bg/), in Sofia (https://sbalozsofia.com/), in Plovdiv (https://onkoplov.com/), in Stara Zagora (http://oncosz.com/), in Haskovo (https://sbalohaskovo.org/) + 20+ Private hospitals with Medical Oncology departments
Business	ARPharM (https://www.arpharm.org/en/); BGPharM (https://bgpharm.bg/); Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhiccluster.com/en/); Prescriptia Ltd. (https://prescriptia.com/); HTA Ltd. (https://hta.bg/); Shemha Health (https://propa.health)
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); NHIF (https://www.nhif.bg/en/); National Drug Agency (https://www.bda.bg/en/); National Council on Prices and Reimbursement (https://ncpr.bg/en/)
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); The Bulgarian Scientific Society for Immuno-Oncology (https://immuno-oncology.bg/); Bulgarian Oncology Scientific Societe (https://oncologos.eu/); Faculty of public health - Medical University Sofia (https://foz.mu-sofia.bg/en/), Faculty of public health - Medical University Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN/AboutUs/PublicHealth); Faculty of Pharmacy - Medical University Sofia (https://pharmfac.mu-sofia.bg/); Bulgarian Association for Personalized Medicine (https://bapemed.org/en/); Health & Life Sciences Cluster Bulgaria



(<https://www.biocluster.bg/>); AI Cluster Bulgaria (<https://www.aicluster.bg/>)

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	APOD (https://oncobg.info/); Bulgarian Association Lymphoma (https://lymphom-bg.com); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/); National Patients Organisation (http://www.npo.bg/)
Health & Care	USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); SHATHD, Sofia (https://hematology.bg/); Saint Ivan Rilski University Hospital, Sofia (https://www.rilski.com/); Military Medical Academy, Sofia (https://www.vma.bg/); University University Hospital "Sveti Georgi", Plovdiv (https://www.unihosp.com/); Dr. Georgi Stranski University Hospital, Pleven (https://umbalpleven.com/); St. Marina's University Hospital, Varna (https://www.svetamarina.com/); ER University Hospital "Queen Joanna" (https://isul.eu/); Complex Oncology Centers in Burgas (https://onkobs.bg/), in Varna (https://varnaoncology.org/), in Shumen (https://www.oncocenter.org/), in Ruse (https://kocruse.com/); Vratza (https://onko-vratsa.bg/), in Sofia (https://sbalozsofia.com/), in Plovdiv (https://onkoplov.com/), in Stara Zagora (http://oncosz.com/), in Haskovo (https://sbalohaskovo.org/)
Business	ARPharM (https://www.arpharm.org/en); Prescriptia Ltd. (https://prescriptia.com/); HTA Ltd. (https://hta.bg/); Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/); Shemha Health (https://propa.health)
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); Ministry of Labor and Social Policy (https://www.mlsp.government.bg/eng)
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); The Big Data for Smart Society Institute (GATE) (https://www.gate-ai.eu/en/home/); Institute for Computer Science Artificial Intelligence and Technologies (https://insait.ai/); Bulgarian Association for Personalized Medicine (https://bapemed.org/en/); Health & Life Sciences Cluster Bulgaria (https://www.biocluster.bg/); AI Cluster Bulgaria (https://www.aicluster.bg/)



Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	APOD (https://oncobg.info/); Bulgarian Association Lymphoma (https://lymphom-bg.com/); One of 8 Foundation (https://www.ednaot8.bg/); National Patients Organisation (http://www.npo.bg/); CancerCare (https://cancercare.bg/);
Health & Care	USHATO - Sofia (https://www.sbaloncology.bg/); SHATHD, Sofia (https://hematology.bg/); Dr. Georgi Stranski University Hospital, Pleven (https://umbalpleven.com/); St. Marina's University Hospital, Varna (https://www.svetamarina.com/); ER University Hospital "Queen Joanna" (https://isul.eu/); Complex Oncology Centers in Burgas (https://onkobs.bg/), in Varna (https://varnaoncology.org/), in Shumen (https://www.oncocenter.org/), in Ruse (https://kocruse.com/); Vratza (https://onko-vratsa.bg/), in Sofia (https://sbalozsofia.com/), in Plovdiv (https://onkoplov.com/), in Stara Zagora (http://oncosz.com/), in Haskovo (https://sbalohaskovo.org/)
Business	Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/);
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/);

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Health & Care	All University Hospitals
Business	All Private Hospitals
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/)
Knowledge & Academia	All Faculties of Medicine, Pharmacy and Public Health

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	Association of the Medical Students - Bulgaria (https://amsbulgaria.net/); Association of the Medical Students, Sofia (https://amsb-sofia.org/); Bulgarian Association of Healthcare and professionals (https://nursing-bg.com/)
Business	Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/);
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); Ministry of Education and



	Science of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://web.mon.bg/en/contacts)
Knowledge & Academia	Medical University of Sofia (https://mu-sofia.bg/en/); Medical University of Pleven (https://www.mu-pleven.bg/); Medical University of Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN); Medical University Plovdiv (https://mu-plovdiv.bg/en/); Trakia University Stara Zagora (https://trakia-uni.bg/en/); Burgas University (https://btu.bg/index.php/en/about-us/faculty-of-medicine); Yordanka Filaretova Medical College (https://mc.mu-sofia.bg/); Junior Achievement Bulgaria (https://www.jabulgaria.org/)

Life-course stage: Internship

Citizens & Civil Society	Bulgarian Medical Association (https://blsbg.com/en); Bulgarian Pharmaceutical Union (https://bphu.bg/); Bulgarian Association of Healthcare and professionals (https://nursing-bg.com/)
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://web.mon.bg/en/contacts)
Knowledge & Academia	Medical University of Sofia (https://mu-sofia.bg/en/); Medical University of Pleven (https://www.mu-pleven.bg/); Medical University of Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN); Medical University Plovdiv (https://mu-plovdiv.bg/en/); Trakia University Stara Zagora (https://trakia-uni.bg/en/); Burgas University (https://btu.bg/index.php/en/about-us/faculty-of-medicine);

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Business	ARPharM (https://www.arpharm.org/en); Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/);
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/);
Knowledge & Academia	Medical University of Sofia (https://mu-sofia.bg/en/); Medical University of Pleven (https://www.mu-pleven.bg/); Medical University of Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN); Medical University Plovdiv (https://mu-plovdiv.bg/en/); Trakia University Stara Zagora (https://trakia-uni.bg/en/); Burgas University (https://btu.bg/index.php/en/about-us/faculty-of-medicine);



Life-course stage: Medical Training

Business	ARPharM (https://www.arpharm.org/en); Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/);
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/);
Knowledge & Academia	Medical University of Sofia (https://mu-sofia.bg/en/); Medical University of Pleven (https://www.mu-pleven.bg/); Medical University of Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN); Medical University Plovdiv (https://mu-plovdiv.bg/en/); Trakia University Stara Zagora (https://trakia-uni.bg/en/); Burgas University (https://btu.bg/index.php/en/about-us/faculty-of-medicine);

Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/); Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://web.mon.bg/en/contacts)
Knowledge & Academia	Medical University of Sofia (https://mu-sofia.bg/en/); Medical University of Pleven (https://www.mu-pleven.bg/); Medical University of Varna (https://www.mu-varna.bg/EN); Medical University Plovdiv (https://mu-plovdiv.bg/en/); Trakia University Stara Zagora (https://trakia-uni.bg/en/); Burgas University (https://btu.bg/index.php/en/about-us/faculty-of-medicine);

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	Bulgarian Medical Association (https://blsbg.com/en); Bulgarian Pharmaceutical Union (https://bphu.bg/)
Health & Care	Bulgarian Medical Association (https://blsbg.com/en); Bulgarian Pharmaceutical Union (https://bphu.bg/)
Business	ARPharM (https://www.arpharm.org/en); Digital Health and Innovation Cluster - Bulgaria (https://dhicluster.com/en/);
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Bulgaria (https://www.mh.government.bg/);
Knowledge & Academia	BJCN (https://bjcn.bg/en/); Young Oncologists Club - Bulgaria (https://youngoncologistbg.com); National Association of General Practitioners (https://www.nsoplb.com/za-nas);



Ireland Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Irish Cancer Society: https://www.cancer.ie/ ; Childhood Cancer Ireland https://childhoodcancer.ie/ ; Macmillan Cancer Support https://www.macmillan.org.uk/
Health & Care	Care Alliance Ireland https://www.carealliance.ie/ ; St James Hospital (Cancer Institute) https://www.stjames.ie/cancer/ ; St Luke radiation Oncology Network (Dublin) https://www.stlukesnetwork.ie/ ; Cancer Trials Ireland https://www.cancertrials.ie/about-us/vision-and-mission/
Public Administration	HSE Community Healthcare Network https://www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/2/primarycare/community-healthcare-networks/ ; National Cancer Control Programme Ireland (NCCP), from the HSE https://www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/5/cancer/ ; Health Information and Quality Authority (HIQA) https://www.hiqa.ie/ ; National Centre for Pharmacoeconomics (NCPE) https://www.ncpe.ie/
Knowledge & Academia	Breakthrough Cancer Research https://breakthroughcancerresearch.ie/news-listing/

Life-course stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Breast Cancer Ireland https://www.breastcancerireland.com/ ; Marie Keating https://mariekeating.ie/ ; Bowel Cancer Ireland: https://bowelcancer.ie/
Knowledge & Academia	HSE National Control Programme https://www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/5/cancer/

Life-course stage: First point of contact

Business	Digital Health Cluster https://www.digi-cluster.com/
----------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Knowledge & Academia	HSE National Control Programme https://www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/5/cancer/
----------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the “Life-course stage: All”.

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	Purple House Cancer Support: https://www.purplehouse.ie/about-us/
--------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	Purple House Cancer Support: https://www.purplehouse.ie/about-us/
Knowledge & Academia	HSE National Control Programme https://www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/5/cancer/

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	Breast Cancer Ireland https://www.breastcancerireland.com/ ; Cancer Fund for Children https://cancerfundforchildren.com/
Health & Care	ARC Cancer Support Centres https://www.arccancersupport.ie/
Knowledge & Academia	HSE National Control Programme https://www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/5/cancer/

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the “Life-course stage: All”.



Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Cross Cancer Research https://www.crosscharity.ie/
Health & Care	Irish Society of Medical Oncology (ISMO) https://www.medicalindependent.ie/societies/ismo/ ; Irish Association for Nurses in Oncology (IANO) https://www.iano.ie/ ; Royal College of Physicians of Ireland https://www.rcpi.ie/ ; Irish College of General Practitioners https://www.irishcollegeofgps.ie/ ; Irish Pharmacy Union (IPU) https://ipu.ie/
Public Administration	Department of Health https://www.gov.ie/en/department-of-health/?referer=https://www.health.gov.ie/
Knowledge & Academia	Academy of Clinical Science and Laboratory Medicine (ACSLM) https://acslm.ie/

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	Association of Medical Students Ireland (AMSI) https://amsiofficial.org/
--------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Internship

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the "Life-course stage: All".

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Knowledge & Academia	Irish Association for Cancer Research (IACR) https://www.iacr.ie/
----------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Knowledge & Academia	Irish Association for Cancer Research (IACR) https://www.iacr.ie/
----------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the “Life-course stage: All”.

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Knowledge &
Academia

Irish Association for Cancer Research (IACR) <https://www.iacr.ie/>



Italy Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Cittadinanzattiva – Tribunale dei Diritti del Malato; Cittadinanzattiva – Tribunal for Patients’ Rights https://www.cittadinanzattiva.it ; Komen Italia, Komen Italy – Breast Cancer Foundation https://www.komen.it ; ALL – Italian Association against Leukemia, Lymphoma, Myeloma https://www.ail.it
Business	Federfarma – National Federation of Private Pharmacies https://www.federfarma.it ; Assofarm – Association of Public Pharmacies https://www.assofarm.it
Public Administration	Agenas – Agenzia Nazionale per i Servizi Sanitari Regionali AGENAS – National Agency for Regional Health Services https://www.agenas.gov.it ; Ministero della Salute Ministry of Health https://www.salute.gov.it ; Istituto Superiore di Sanità (ISS) National Institute of Health (ISS) https://www.iss.it
Knowledge & Academia	Fondazione GIMBE, GIMBE Foundation – Evidence for Healthcare https://www.gimbe.org ; Società Italiana di Igiene (SItI) Italian Society of Hygiene and Public Health https://www.siti.it ; AIRC – Italian Association for Cancer Research https://www.airc.it ; AIGOM – Associazione italiana gruppi oncologici multidisciplinari https://www.aigom.it/

Life-course stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Lega Italiana per la Lotta ai Tumori (LILT), Italian League for the Fight Against Cancer https://www.lilt.it
Public Administration	Ministero della Salute – Direzione Prevenzione, Ministry of Health – Directorate for Prevention, https://www.salute.gov.it ; Istituto Superiore di Sanità (ISS) – Dipartimento Prevenzione National Institute of Health (ISS) – Department of Prevention https://www.iss.it



Life-course stage: First point of contact

Health & Care	<p>FIMMG – Federazione Italiana Medici di Medicina Generale FIMMG – Italian Federation of General Practitioners https://www.fimmg.org; FIMP – Federazione Italiana Medici Pediatri FIMP – Italian Federation of Paediatricians https://www.fimp.it</p>
---------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Public Administration	<p>Sorveglianza PASSI - Istituto Superiore di Sanità, EpiCentro - L'epidemiologia per la sanità pubblica, National Institute of Health - Public Health Epidemiology https://www.epicentro.iss.it/passi/</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>Screening (ONS), National Screening Observatory https://www.osservatorionazionale screening.it</p>

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Public Administration	<p>ISS – Sistema Nazionale Linee Guida (SNLG) ISS – National Guideline System https://snlg.iss.it</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>AIOM – Italian Association of Medical Oncology https://www.aiom.it; SIAPEC – Italian Society of Pathology and Cytopathology https://www.siapec.it; SIGU – Italian Society of Human Genetics https://www.sigu.net; SIRM – Italian Society of Medical Radiology https://www.sirm.org</p>

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Health & Care	<p>Gemelli University Hospital IRCCS https://www.policlinicogemelli.it; Humanitas Research Hospital https://www.humanitas.it; Milan Polyclinic Hospital https://www.policlinico.mi.it; SIAPEC Network of Pathology Laboratories https://www.siapec.it; SIGU Network of Genetic Laboratories https://www.sigu.net; IRCCS San Raffaele Hospital (Milan) https://www.hsr.it; IEO – European Institute of Oncology (Milan) https://www.ieo.it; Regina Elena National Cancer Institute (Rome) https://www.ifo.it; CRO Aviano National Cancer Institute https://www.cro.it; Ospedale San Martino IRCCS (Genoa) https://www.ospedalesanmartino.it; Rizzoli Orthopaedic Institute IRCCS (Bologna) https://www.ior.it; Istituto Tumori Bari IRCCS https://www.istitutotumoribari.it; Fondazione Pascale IRCCS (Naples) https://www.istitutotumori.na.it; Santa Maria Nuova IRCCS (Reggio Emilia) https://www.ausl.re.it; Burlo Garofolo IRCCS (Trieste) https://www.burlo.trieste.it</p>
---------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Health & Care	https://www.salute.gov.it/new/it/banche-dati/elenco-aziende-sanitarie-locali-e-strutture-di-ricovero/?tema=Statistiche+sanitarie
---------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	ANDOS – National Association of Women Operated on the Breast https://www.andosonlusnazionale.it
Health & Care	ANT Foundation – Home Palliative Care https://ant.it
Knowledge & Academia	SIMFER – Italian Society of Physical and Rehabilitation Medicine https://www.simfer.it ; SIPO – Italian Society of Psycho-Oncology https://www.siponazionale.it ; SICP – Italian Society of Palliative Care https://www.sicp.it

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	AIRTUM – Italian Cancer Registry Association https://www.registri-tumori.it
--------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Health & Care	FNOMCeO – Federazione Nazionale Ordini dei Medici, National Federation of Medical Doctors’ Orders https://www.fnomceo.it ; FNOPO – Ordine Professioni Ostetriche National Order of Midwifery https://www.fnopo.it ; FNOPI – Ordine Professioni Infermieristiche National Order of Nursing https://www.fnopi.it ; FNO TSRM-PSTRP National Federation of Radiographers & Health Technicians https://www.tsrp-pstrp.org
---------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Knowledge & Academia	Conferenza dei Rettori (CRUI) Conference of Italian University Rectors https://www.cruai.it ; Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore – Facoltà di Medicina UCSC – Faculty of Medicine
----------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



<https://www.unicatt.it>; Sapienza Università di Roma – Facoltà di Medicina Sapienza University of Rome – Faculty of Medicine <https://www.uniroma1.it>; Università di Milano – Facoltà di Medicina; University of Milan – Faculty of Medicine <https://www.unimi.it>; Università di Bologna – Facoltà di Medicina, University of Bologna – School of Medicine <https://www.unibo.it>; Università di Torino – Facoltà di Medicina University of Turin – School of Medicine <https://www.unito.it>

Life-course stage: Internship

Public Administration	Ministero dell'Università – Direzione per la formazione medica, Ministry of University – Directorate of Medical Training https://www.mur.gov.it
Knowledge & Academia	Policlinico Universitario A. Gemelli, Gemelli University Hospital https://www.policlinicogemelli.it ; Policlinico Umberto I – Sapienza Umberto I University Hospital https://www.policlinicoumberto1.it ; Ospedale Sant'Orsola Bologna Sant'Orsola University Hospital https://www.aosp.bo.it ; Humanitas Research Hospital Humanitas Teaching Hospital https://www.humanitas.it ; Ospedale Niguarda Milano Niguarda Teaching Hospital https://www.ospedaleniguarda.it

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Public Administration	Ministero dell'Università – Direzione per la formazione medica, Ministry of University – Directorate of Medical Training https://www.mur.gov.it ; Conferenza Permanente delle Scuole di Specializzazione, Permanent Conference of Medical Specialty Schools https://www.mur.gov.it ; FNOMCeO – Ordine dei Medici National Medical Licensing Authority https://www.fnomceo.it
-----------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Public Administration	Ministero dell'Università – Direzione per la formazione medica, Ministry of University – Directorate of Medical Training https://www.mur.gov.it ; Conferenza Permanente delle Scuole di Specializzazione, Permanent Conference of Medical Specialty Schools https://www.mur.gov.it ; FNOMCeO – Ordine dei Medici National Medical Licensing Authority https://www.fnomceo.it
-----------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Public Administration

Ministero dell'Università e della Ricerca - Ministry of University and Research <https://www.mur.gov.it/it>

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Health & Care

Agenas – ECM AGENAS – Continuing Medical Education (CME) <https://ape.agenas.it>



Moldova Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

<p>Citizens & Civil Society</p>	<p>AO „Viața Fără Leucemie” (Life Without Leukemia Association) (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Asociația „Viața Continuă” (Life Continues Association); Fundația „Hospice Angelus Moldova” (Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation) (https://hospice.md/); Hospices of Hope Moldova (https://www.hospicesofhope.md/); Run Pink Moldova (breast cancer support) (https://www.facebook.com/runpink.moldova); Casa Valeriu (Social project for oncology patients) (https://ajutaunom.md/); Coram Deo Moldova - Financial assistance for cancer patients; AO HOMECARE Moldova - Home palliative care since 2011 (http://homecare.md/); Youth Cancer Europe Moldova Chapter; Krebsallianz (Germany) - International medicine donations</p>
<p>Health & Care</p>	<p>IMSP Institutul Oncologic din Republica Moldova (Oncology Institute of Moldova) (https://onco.md/); Medpark International Hospital (https://www.medpark.md/); Spitalul Clinic Republican „Timofei Moșneaga” (https://www.scr.md/); IMSP Spitalul Clinic Municipal Nr. 4 (Municipal Clinical Hospital No. 4) (https://scm4.md/); Spitalul Clinic Bălți (Bălți Clinical Hospital); Decentralized chemotherapy network (from August 2025): (1) Spitalul Raional Florești (from September 24, 2025), (2) Spitalul Raional Sîngerei (from October 1, 2025), (3) Spitalul Raional Briceni, (4) Spitalul Raional Orhei (from October 24, 2025), (5) Spitalul Raional Cahul (from October 27, 2025); Institutul Mamei și Copilului (Mother and Child Institute); Primary care physicians (~1,600 nationwide); Family doctors' offices providing cancer screening</p>
<p>Business</p>	<p>Balkan Pharmaceuticals SRL (https://balkanpharmaceuticals.com/); Distrimed SRL - National pharmaceutical distribution; Farmaprim SRL - Local pharmaceutical manufacturer; Flumed-Farm SRL - Pharmaceutical production; Eurofarmaco SA - Pharmaceutical distribution; International pharmaceutical companies present in Moldova (e.g., Roche Moldova; Pfizer; AstraZeneca; Merck Sharp & Dohme; Novartis; Gedeon Richter; KRKA; Berlin-Chemie; Abbott; Novo Nordisk; Bristol Myers Squibb) ; Community pharmacy networks: Farmacia Familiei, Dita Hyperfarmacie, Hippocrates, Felicia etc.; Private health insurance companies; Medical equipment suppliers (e.g., Siemens Healthineers, GE Healthcare)</p>
<p>Public Administration</p>	<p>Ministerul Sănătății al Republicii Moldova (Ministry of Health)</p>



[\(https://ms.gov.md/\)](https://ms.gov.md/); Compania Națională de Asigurări în Medicină (CNAM - National Health Insurance Company) (<https://cnam.md/>); Agenția Medicamentului și Dispozitivelor Medicale (AMDM - Medicines Agency) (<https://amdm.gov.md/>); Agenția Națională pentru Sănătate Publică (ANSP - National Public Health Agency); Registrul Național de Cancer (National Cancer Registry)

Life-Course Stage: Prevention

Public Administration Agenția Națională pentru Sănătate Publică (ANSP); UNICEF Moldova (<https://www.unicef.org/moldova/>)

Life-Course Stage: First point of contact

Public Administration Asociațiile Medicale Teritoriale (Territorial Medical Associations) (<https://dgams.md/imsp-municipale/>); Local/municipal health authorities (<https://date.cnam.md/contracte-cu-institutiile-medico-sanitare/>)

Life-Course Stage: Screening and early detection

Public Administration Programul Național de Screening Cervical (National Cervical Screening Program); CNAM - Screening reimbursement; Programul Național de Depistare Precoce a Cancerului Mamar (National Breast Cancer Early Detection Program); ANSP - Screening program coordination; UNFPA Moldova - Colposcopy network digitization; Embassy of Japan Kusanone program - Equipment funding; Colorectal cancer screening (in development)

Life-Course Stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Health & Care Societatea Oncologilor din Republica Moldova (SORM) (<https://sorm.md/>); Organisation of European Cancer Institutes (OECI) - Moldova member institution

Public Administration Ministerul Sănătății - Protocoale Clinice Naționale (PCN) National Clinical Protocols (<https://ms.gov.md/legislatie/ghiduri-protocoale-standarde/oncologie-2/>)



Life-Course Stage: Diagnosis Pathway

Business	<p>GBG-MLD SRL (GBG Moldova) / GBG-MLD Ltd (GBG Moldova) (https://gbg.md); INTERMED / Intermed (medical imaging & diagnostics supplier) (https://www.intermed.md); MEDEXCOM-TEH SRL (Medexcom) / Medexcom-Teh Ltd (https://www.medexcom.md);</p> <p>Neotec SRL / Neotec Ltd (https://neotec.md); IMUNOTEHNOMED SRL / IMUNOTEHNOMED Ltd (https://imunotehnomed.md); TetisMDD / TetisMDD (medical devices & equipment) (https://tetis.md); DataControl SRL / DataControl Ltd (https://datacontrol.md); MedLux Group L.t.d / MedLux Group (medical technology contractor) (https://medlux.md); LABROMED LABORATOR SRL / Labromed Laboratory Ltd (https://www.labromed.md); HumanLab SRL / HumanLab Ltd (https://humanlab.md); Centrul „Medteh” / “Medteh” Center — (https://medteh.md); MEDTEH-EXPERT SRL / MEDTEH-EXPERT Ltd (https://medteh-expert.md); Asociația DISMED / DISMED Association (https://dismed.md)</p>
Public Administration	<p>Ministerul Sănătății - Diagnostic standards; CNAM - Diagnostic procedure reimbursement; Registrul Național de Cancer (National Cancer Registry)</p>

Life-Course Stage: Treatment and Integrated Care

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>Blue Heron Foundation - Patient assessment funding (https://blueheronfoundation.org/romania-moldova-teams); IOM Moldova - Ukrainian refugee cancer care support (https://moldova.iom.int/ro)</p>
Health & Care	<p>IMSP Institutul Oncologic - Comprehensive cancer treatment (https://onco.md/); Medpark International Hospital (private facilities) (https://www.medpark.md/)</p>
Business	<p>List of hospital covered medicines (https://onco.md/medicamente-antineoplazice-imunosupresive-hormonale-si-antihormonale/); List of outpatient reimbursed medicines: Lista denumirilor comerciale de medicamente compensate (http://cnam.md/beneficiari/medicamente-compensate-as/lista-medicamentelor-compensate/); List of reimbursed medical devices (stomes, urostomes etc.) Dispozitive medicale compensate (http://cnam.md/beneficiari/dispozitive-medicale-compensate/); Clinical trial sponsors: ARENSIA Exploratory Medicine Moldova (https://www.arenisia-em.md); Radiotherapy equipment (Varian); Medical equipment suppliers: Balkan Pharmaceuticals SRL (https://balkanpharmaceuticals.com/) - Only local cytotoxic drug manufacturer; International pharmaceutical companies (e.g., Roche, Pfizer, AstraZeneca, Merck, Novartis, Bristol Myers Squibb)</p>



Life-Course Stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	Fundația „Hospice Angelus Moldova” (https://hospice.md/); Hospices of Hope Moldova (https://www.hospicesofhope.md/); AO HOMECARE Moldova (http://homecare.md/)
Health & Care	IMSP Spitalul Clinic Municipal Nr. 4 - SPECIALIZED PALLIATIVE CARE (https://scm4.md/)
Business	S.A. Tehoptimed (Tehoptimed S.A.) (https://www.tehoptimed.md/); Hub Ortopedie SRL (https://hub.ortopedie.md/); CPAP24 Moldova (Distribuitor Drive DeVilbiss) (https://www.cpap24.md/); MedHelper (Distribuitor OxMed Olanda) (https://medhelper.md/); Multimed.md / Medtehnica (https://multimed.md/); I.M. Vivamed International SRL (https://vivamed.md/); Medexcom-Teh SRL (Distribuitor Canon Medical Systems) (https://medexcom.md/); Lismedfarm SRL (https://lismedfarm.md/); Imunotehnomed SRL (ITM) (https://imunotehnomed.md/); DataControl SRL (https://datacontrol.md/); Eyecon Medical SRL; Damicom Utilaje SRL (https://compresor-industrial.md/)
Public Administration	Ministerul Sănătății - Palliative care policies (https://capcs.md/licitatii-desfasurate/)

Life-Course Stage: Secondary Prevention

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the “Life-course stage: All”.

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	AO „Viața Fără Leucemie” (Life Without Leukemia Association) (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Centrul Educațional pentru Copii Bolnavi / Educational Center for Sick Children (https://www.facebook.com/CentrulEducativCopiiBolnavi/); Fundația Hospice Angelus Moldova / Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation (https://hospice.md/); Hospices of Hope Moldova / Hospices of Hope Moldova (https://www.hospicesofhope.md/); Asociația Națională de Tratatament Paliativ (ANTP) / National Association of Palliative Treatment; Asociația “Viața Continuă” / “Life Continues” Association (https://www.facebook.com/p/Asocia%C8%9Bia-Pacien%C8%9Bilor-Oncologici-Via%C8%9Ba-Continu%C4%83-din-Republica-Moldova-61571925910085/)
--------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	<p>Societatea Oncologilor din Republica Moldova (SORM) / Oncologists Society of the Republic of Moldova; Liga Medicilor din Republica Moldova / Physicians League of the Republic of Moldova; Asociația Științifică Medicală din Moldova / Medical Scientific Association of Moldova; Asociația Lucrătorilor Medicali și Farmaciștilor din Republica Moldova / Association of Medical and Pharmaceutical Workers; Societatea Specialiștilor în Reabilitare Medicală și Medicină Fizică din RM (https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61573929022557&sk=about); Asociația Medicilor de Familie din Republica Moldova (AMF) / Family Physicians Association (https://amf.md/); Asociația Stomatologilor din Republica Moldova (ASRM) / Association of Dentists (https://www.facebook.com/p/Asocia%C8%9Bia-Stomatologilor-din-Republica-Moldova-100063018740868/?locale=ro_RO); Asociația Farmaciștilor din Republica Moldova / Pharmacists Association Asociația Fizicienilor Medicali din Republica Moldova (AFM) / Medical Physicists Association (https://www.afmmoldova.org/); Asociația Medicilor și Specialiștilor în Domeniul Medicinii de Laborator (AMLRM) / Association of Laboratory Medicine (https://www.labmed.md/); Societatea Igieniștilor din Republica Moldova / Hygienists Society; Asociația de Epidemiologie și Microbiologie din Republica Moldova / Association of Epidemiology and Microbiology; Societatea Științifică a Medicilor Legiști din Republica Moldova / Scientific Society of Forensic Physicians; Societatea de Hematologie din Moldova / Hematology Society of Moldova</p>
Business	<p>Medpark International Hospital / Spitalul Internațional Medpark (https://www.medpark.md/); Spitalul Repromed+ / Repromed+ Hospital (https://repromed.md/); Spitalul Polivalent Novamed / Novamed Polivalent Hospital (https://www.novamed.md/); TerraMed Clinic / Clinica TerraMed (https://terramed.md/); Centrul Diagnostic German (CDG) / German Diagnostic Center; Galaxia Family Health Center / Centrul de Sănătate a Familiei Galaxia (https://galaxia.md/); Clinica SANCOS; Regina Maria Clinic – Chișinău; Centrul Medical Excellence Rețeaua de Clinici ProMED (https://pro-med.md/)</p>
Public Administration	<p>Ministerul Sănătății al Republicii Moldova / Ministry of Health (https://ms.gov.md/); Compania Națională de Asigurări în Medicină (CNAM) / National Health Insurance Company (https://cnam.md/); Agenția Medicamentului și Dispozitivelor Medicale (AMDM) / Agency for Medicines and Medical Devices (https://amdm.gov.md/); Agenția Națională pentru Sănătate Publică (ANSP) / National Agency for Public Health (https://ansp.md/); IMSP Spitalul Clinic Republican „Timofei Moșneaga” (SCR) (https://scr.md/); IMSP Institutul Oncologic / Oncology Institute (https://onco.md/); IMSP Institutul de Cardiologie / Cardiology Institute (https://cardiologie.asm.md/); IMSP Institutul Mamei și Copilului / Mother and Child Institute (https://mama-copilul.md/); IMSP Institutul de Neurologie și Neurochirurgie „Diomid Gherman” / Neurology and Neurosurgery Institute Website: (https://inn.md/); IMSP Institutul de Pneumologie „Chiril Draganiuc” / Pneumology Institute (https://ifp.md/)</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>USMF Nicolae Testemițanu / Nicolae Testemițanu State University of Medicine and Pharmacy (https://usmf.md/); Catedra de Oncologie /</p>



	Department of Oncology (https://oncologie.usmf.md/); Departamentul de Educație Medicală Continuă (DEMC) (https://educatiecontinua.usmf.md/); Școala de Management în Sănătate Publică / School of Public Health Management (https://sph.md/); Societatea Oncologilor din Republica Moldova (SORM) (https://sorm.md/); Societatea de Colposcopie și Patologie Cervicală SARRM (Societatea de Anesteziologie și Reanimatologie) (https://www.ati.md/); Academia de Științe a Moldovei (AȘM) (https://www.asm.md/academia-de-stiinte-moldovei)
--	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-Course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Obștească ""Viața fără Leucemie"" / ""Life Without Leukemia"" Association (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Fundația Hospice Angelus Moldova / Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation (https://hospice.md/); Asociația Studenților Farmaciști din Republica Moldova / Pharmacist Students Association Asociația Studenților și Rezidenților în Medicină (https://asr.usmf.md/ro)
Health & Care	Catedra de Oncologie USMF / USMF Department of Oncology (https://oncologie.usmf.md/)
Knowledge & Academia	Universitatea de Stat de Medicină și Farmacie ""Nicolae Testemițanu"" (USMF) / Nicolae Testemițanu State University of Medicine and Pharmacy (https://usmf.md/); Curs de Oncologie și Hematologie USMF / Oncology and Hematology Course (https://oncologie.usmf.md/en/node/23158)

Life-course stage: Internship

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Obștească ""Viața fără Leucemie"" / ""Life Without Leukemia"" Association (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Asociația Little People România / Little People Romania (https://www.thelittlepeople.ro/); Fundația Hospice Angelus Moldova / Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation (https://hospice.md/)
Health & Care	Programul de rezidentura USMF / USMF Internship Program (https://rezidentiat.usmf.md/)
Knowledge & Academia	Mobile Medical Units Training (with Ministry of Health) (https://www.projecthope.org/region/europe/moldova/)



Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Obștească ""Viața fără Leucemie"" / ""Life Without Leukemia"" Association (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Fundația Hospice Angelus Moldova / Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation (https://hospice.md/)
Health & Care	Programul de Rezidențiat în Oncologie USMF / USMF Oncology Residency Program (https://rezidentiat.usmf.md/); Clinicile Universitare la Institutul Oncologic / University Clinics at Oncology Institute (https://onco.md/)
Knowledge & Academia	Programul de Rezidențiat în Oncologie USMF (https://oncologie.usmf.md/); Master în Managementul Sănătății Publice / Master's in Public Health Management (https://sph.md/)

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Obștească ""Viața fără Leucemie"" / ""Life Without Leukemia"" Association (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Fundația Hospice Angelus Moldova / Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation (https://hospice.md/)
Health & Care	Programul de Rezidențiat în Oncologie USMF / USMF Oncology Residency Program (https://rezidentiat.usmf.md/); Clinicile Universitare la Institutul Oncologic / University Clinics at Oncology Institute (https://onco.md/)
Knowledge & Academia	Programul de Rezidențiat în Oncologie USMF (https://oncologie.usmf.md/); Master în Managementul Sănătății Publice / Master's in Public Health Management (https://sph.md/)

Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Obștească ""Viața fără Leucemie"" / ""Life Without Leukemia"" Association (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Asociația Obștească ""CASMED"" (https://casmed.md/); Comitetul de Etică USMF / USMF Ethics Committee (https://comitetetica.usmf.md/)
Health & Care	Școala Doctorală USMF ""Nicolae Testemițanu"" / USMF Doctoral School (https://doctorat.usmf.md/); Consiliul Științific USMF / USMF Scientific Council (https://cercetare.usmf.md/); Academia de Științe a Moldovei - Secția Medicină / Academy of Sciences of Moldova - Medicine Section (https://www.asm.md/)
Knowledge & Academia	Școala Doctorală USMF Nicolae Testemițanu / USMF Doctoral School (https://doctorat.usmf.md/); Școala de Management în Sănătate Publică - Doctoral Research (https://sph.md/cercetare/)



Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Obștească "Viața fără Leucemie" / "Life Without Leukemia" Association (https://viatafaraleucemie.md/); Fundația Hospice Angelus Moldova / Hospice Angelus Moldova Foundation (https://hospice.md/); Hospices of Hope Moldova (https://www.hospicesofhope.md/); Asociația Obștească "CASMED" (https://casmed.md/)
Health & Care	Asociația Medicilor de Familie din Republica Moldova (AMF) / Family Physicians Association (https://amf.md/); Asociația Fizicienilor Medicali din Moldova (AFM) / Medical Physicists Association (https://www.afmmoldova.org/); Asociația Stomatologilor din Republica Moldova (ASRM) / Association of Dentists (https://asrm.md/); Asociația Medicilor și Specialiștilor în Domeniul Medicinii de Laborator (AMLRM) / Association of Laboratory Medicine (https://www.labmed.md/); USMF - Departamentul de Educație Medicală Continuă / USMF - Faculty of Continuing Medical Education (https://emc.usmf.md/); Centrul de Excelență în Medicină și Farmacie "Raisa Pacalo" (CEMF) / "Raisa Pacalo" Center of Excellence in Medicine and Pharmacy (https://cemf.md/); Catedra de Oncologie USMF / USMF Oncology Department (https://oncologie.usmf.md/)
Public Administration	USMF Continuing Medical Education 2026 (https://educatiecontinua.usmf.md/); EU4HEALTH CAPACITY BUILDING 2024-2028: (e.g., EUCanScreen - cancer screening; EUnetCCC - comprehensive cancer centers; JANE-2 - networks of expertise; CancerWatch - cancer registry quality; eCAN Plus - digital oncology; IMPACT-EU - pediatric psychosocial care; JA PCM - personalized cancer medicine; HOPE4Kids - pediatric palliative care; JA SHIELD - infection-related cancers)
Knowledge & Academia	Educația Medicală Continuă în Oncologie (https://educatiecontinua.usmf.md/); Congresul Național de Oncologie Ediția VI (https://onco.md/); ESMO Educational Resources and Examination (https://www.esmo.org/); National Colposcopy Network Telemedicine Training (https://renam.md/)



Montenegro Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/
Health & Care	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/
Public Administration	Ministry of Health Montenegro, https://www.gov.me/mzd
Knowledge & Academia	University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/

Life-course stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/ ; Fenix Montenegro, https://fenixnvo.me/o-nama ; Brini o sebi, https://www.briniosebi.me/ ; Drzimo te za ruku https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100086663173821&locale=sr_RS# ; Montenegrin association against cancer, MoMSIC, https://www.instagram.com/momsic_montenegro ; NGO Lantana, https://www.instagram.com/p/DDCK6P3i4NI/ ; NGO Juventas, www.juventas.me
Health & Care	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Primary Health Care Centers
Business	Vijesti (Montenegrin biggest Private Service broadcasting), https://www.vijesti.me/
Public Administration	Ministry of Health Montenegro, https://www.gov.me/mzd ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; RTCG (Montenegrin Public Service broadcasting) https://rtcg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me/



CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), <https://cuoh.me/en/>; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), <https://uhemcg.me/home/>

Life-course stage: First point of contact

Health & Care	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Primary Health Care Centers
Business	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me/ ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/

Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Citizens & Civil Society	Montenegrin Sinology Society, https://senoloskoudruzenje.me/ ; Brini o sebi, https://www.briniosebi.me/ ; Drzimo te za ruku https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100086663173821&locale=sr_RS# ; Montenegrin association against cancer, NGO Lantana, https://www.instagram.com/p/DDCK6P3i4NI/ ; NGO "Diši"
Health & Care	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Primary Health Care Centers/
Business	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/
Public Administration	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me/ ; CUOH (Crnogorsko



Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), <https://cuoh.me/en/>; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), <https://uhemcg.me/home/>

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Citizens & Civil Society	CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/
Health & Care	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Business	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/
Public Administration	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/ ; Fenix Montenegro, https://fenixnvo.me/o-nama/
Health & Care	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Primary Health Care Centers
Business	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/
Public Administration	Ministry of Health Montenegro, https://www.gov.me/mzd ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/



Knowledge & Academia	<p>Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/</p>
----------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/; NGO Lantana, https://www.instagram.com/p/DDCK6P3i4NI/</p>
Health & Care	<p>Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/; Primary Health Care Centers</p>
Business	<p>Codra, https://www.codra.me/; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/; Roche Montenegro, https://www.rochecg.me/; Hemofarm Montenegro, https://www.hemofarm.com/srb/predstavnistva</p>
Public Administration	<p>Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/</p>

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/; Fenix Montenegro, https://fenixnvo.me/o-nama/</p>
--------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Primary Health Care Centers
Business	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/ ; Roche Montenegro, https://www.rochecg.me/ ; Hemofarm Montenegro, https://www.hemofarm.com/srb/predstavnistva
Public Administration	Institute "Dr Simo Milošević" Igalo, https://igalospa.com/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me.sicp.it

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/ ; Fenix Montenegro, https://fenixnvo.me/o-nama/ ; Montenegrin Sinology Society, https://senoloskoudruzenje.me/
Health & Care	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Primary Health Care Centers
Business	Codra, https://www.codra.me/ ; Policlinic Konzilijum, https://konzilijum.me/ ; Hipokrat, https://hipokrat.me/ ; Moj Lab, https://www.mojlab.me/ ; Policlinic Filipovic, https://www.poliklinikafilipovic.me/ ; A3 Medical, https://a3medical.org/me/ ; Roche Montenegro, https://www.rochecg.me/ ; Hemofarm Montenegro, https://www.hemofarm.com/srb/predstavnistva
Public Administration	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Faculty of University of Montenegro, https://www.ucg.ac.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/ ; Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/



Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Public Administration	Institute of Public Health of Montenegro (https://www.ijzcg.me/)
Knowledge & Academia	Faculty of Medicine, University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/med); Clinical Centre of Montenegro (https://kccg.me/)

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	MoMSIC, https://www.instagram.com/momsic_montenegro_/
Public Administration	Institute of Public Health of Montenegro (https://www.ijzcg.me/)
Knowledge & Academia	Faculty of Medicine, University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/med); Clinical Centre of Montenegro (https://kccg.me/);

Life-course stage: Internship

Health & Care	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Public Administration	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Faculty of Medicine, University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/med); Clinical Centre of Montenegro (https://kccg.me/);

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Health & Care	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Public Administration	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Faculty of Medicine, University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/med); Clinical Centre of Montenegro (https://kccg.me/);

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Health & Care	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Public Administration	Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/



Knowledge & Academia	Faculty of Medicine, University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/med); Clinical Centre of Montenegro (https://kccg.me/);
----------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Knowledge & Academia	Faculty of Medicine, University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/med); Clinical Centre of Montenegro (https://kccg.me/); Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/
----------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	CUMO (Montenegrin Society of Medical Oncology), https://rekonio.me ; CUOH (Crnogorsko Udruženje Onkologa i Hematologa), https://cuoh.me/en/ ; UHEMCG (Montenegrin Association of Hematologist), https://uhemcg.me/home/ ; NGO "Brini o sebi", https://www.briniosebi.me/
Health & Care	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/
Business	Hoffmann-La Roche, Pontera Pharma Solutions, Medical, https://medicalcg.me/
Public Administration	Clinical Centre of Montenegro, https://www.kccg.me/ ; Institute for Public Health, Montenegro, https://www.ijzcg.me/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical Chamber of Montenegro (https://ljekarskakomora.me/); and University of Montenegro (https://www.ucg.ac.me/)



Portugal Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>Liga Portuguesa Contra o Cancro (Portuguese Cancer League) https://www.ligacontracancro.pt/; Liga os Pontos - Melanoma Portugal (https://ligaosPontos.pt/); APCL - Portuguese Association Against Leukemia and other Blood Cancers (https://www.apcl.pt/); Associação Pinta a Vida (https://pintavida.pt/); EuropaColon Portugal (https://www.europacoln.pt/association); Evita Cancro (https://evitacancro.org/); Mama Help (https://mamahelp.pt/); Associação Melanoma Portugal (https://cnsaude.pt/cs/associacao-melanoma-portugal/); Associação Portuguesa Contra o cancro Cutâneo (https://www.apcancrocutoaneo.pt/); EuropaColon Portugal (https://www.europacoln.pt/home); APAMCM - Associação Portuguesa de Apoio à Mulher com Cancro da Mama (Portuguese Association of Support to Women with Breast Cancer) https://apamcm.org/; Pulmonale - Associação Portuguesa de Luta contra o Cancro do Pulmão (Portuguese Association of Fight Against Lung Cancer) https://www.pulmonale.pt/; Stop Cancer Portugal https://stopcancerportugal.com/; Fundo iMM-Laço: A Caminho da Cura (iMM-Laço Fund: On the Way to Cure) https://laco.imm.medicina.ulisboa.pt/; APCC - Associação Portuguesa de Cancro Cutâneo (Portuguese Association of Skin Cancer) https://www.apcancrocutoaneo.pt/; Associação Portuguesa de Leucemias e Linfomas (Portuguese Association of Leukemias and Lymphomas) https://www.apll.org/</p>
Health & Care	<p>Local Health Units (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/entidades-de-saude/); Estabelecimentos Hospitalares Privados (Private Practice), Hospitals in Public-Private Partnerships, Academic Clinical Centers (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/centros-academicos-clinicos/); Reference centers for Oncology (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/centros-de-referencia/); Departments of Oncology in Public and Private Hospitals</p>
Business	<p>Health Insurers</p>
Public Administration	<p>Minitério da Saúde (Ministry of Health) https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/ministerio-da-saude/; Shared Services of the Ministry of Health (https://www.spms.min-saude.pt/); Regional Health Administrations; Entidade Reguladora da Saúde - Health Regulatory Entity (https://www.ers.pt/pt/); National Health Council (https://www.cns.min-saude.pt/); Comissão Parlamentar da Saúde (https://www.parlamento.pt/sites/COM/XVIILeg/9CS/Paginas/Default.aspx); Unidade de Investigação em epidemiologia do IPO Lisboa</p>



	(https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/centroinvestigacao/servico-de-epidemiologia/)
Knowledge & Academia	Instituto Nacional de Saúde Doutor Ricardo Jorge (https://insa.pt); AICIB - Agência de Investigação Clínica e Inovação Biomédica (https://aicib.pt/); National Cancer Hub; Fundo IMM Laço Hub (https://laco.imm.medicina.ulisboa.pt/quem-somos/historia/); Associação Portuguesa de Investigação em Cancro (https://www.aspic.pt/); ISPUP - Instituto de Saúde Pública da Universidade do Porto (Institute of Public Health, University of Porto) (https://ispup.up.pt/); Porto Comprehensive Cancer Center (Consortium of i3S [i3S - Instituto de Investigação e Inovação em Saúde]+ IPO Porto) (https://www.i3s.up.pt/)

Life-course stage: Prevention

Business	RTP - Radio e Televisão de Portugal (Portuguese Public Service broadcasting) (https://www.rtp.pt/)
----------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: First point of contact

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the "Life-course stage: All".

Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Knowledge & Academia	Sociedade Portuguesa de Oncologia (Portuguese Society of Oncology) (https://sponcologia.pt/web/home.php)
----------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Knowledge & Academia	Sociedade Portuguesa de Oncologia (Portuguese Society of Oncology) (https://sponcologia.pt/web/home.php)
----------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	Associação de Apoio a Pessoas com Cancro (Association to Support People with Cancer) (https://www.aapc.pt/); ACREDITAR - Associação de Pais e Amigos da Crianças com Cancro, (https://acreditar.org.pt/); Associação Careca Power (https://carecapower.org/quemsomos/); Associação do Cancro do Rim de Portugal (https://acrimpt.wixsite.com/acrim/o-que-)
--------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



	<p>fazemos); Fundação Rui Osório de Castro (https://froc.pt/informacao/; Portal de Informação Português de Oncologia Pediátrica (https://pipop.info/))</p>
Health & Care	<p>Centros de Diagnóstico (Diagnostic Centers); Fundação Champalimaud (Champalimaud Foundation) (https://www.fchampalimaud.org/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/);</p>
Public Administration	<p>Registo Oncológico Nacional (https://ron.min-saude.pt/pt/)</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>Sociedade Portuguesa de Oncologia (Portuguese Society of Oncology) (https://sponcologia.pt/web/home.php); PARTNER Portuguese Research Group breast cancer (https://partner.sponcologia.pt/web/home.php); Associação de Investigação de Cuidados de Suporte em Oncologia (https://aicso.pt/acoes/formacao/)</p>

Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>Associação de Apoio a Pessoas com Cancro (Association to Support People with Cancer) (https://www.aapc.pt/); ACREDITAR - Associação de Pais e Amigos das Crianças com Cancro, (https://acreditar.org.pt/); Associação Careca Power (https://carecapower.org/quemsomos/); Associação do Cancro do Rim de Portugal (https://acrimpt.wixsite.com/acrim/o-que-fazemos); Fundação Rui Osório de Castro (https://froc.pt/informacao/); Portal de Informação Português de Oncologia Pediátrica (https://pipop.info/)</p>
Health & Care	<p>Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/); Reference centers for Oncology (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/centros-de-referencia/); Associação de Enfermagem Oncológica Portuguesa (https://www.aeop.pt/); Fundação Champalimaud (Champalimaud Foundation) (https://www.fchampalimaud.org/)</p>
Business	<p>AIM Cancer Center (https://aim.clinic/); Werfen (https://www.werfen.com/pt/pt-pt); Centro Oncológico Dra. Natália Chaves (https://www.jcs.pt/pt/clinicas/clinicas-de-radioncologia/centro-oncologico-dra-natalia-chaves)</p>
Public Administration	<p>INFARMED - Autoridade Nacional do Medicamento e Produtos de Saúde (National Medicine and Medical Devices Agency)</p>



	https://www.gov.pt/entidades/infarmed-autoridade-nacional-do-medicamento-e-produtos-de-saude ; Portuguese Institute of Blood and Transplantation (https://ipst.pt/index.php/pt/)
Knowledge & Academia	Sociedade Portuguesa de Oncologia (Portuguese Society of Oncology) https://sponcologia.pt/web/home.php ; PARTNER Portuguese Research Group breast cancer (https://partner.sponcologia.pt/web/home.php); Associação de Investigação de Cuidados de Suporte em Oncologia (https://aicso.pt/acoes/formacao/)

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	Associação de Apoio a Pessoas com Cancro (Association to Support People with Cancer) https://www.aapc.pt/ ; ACREDITAR - Associação de Pais e Amigos da Crianças com Cancro, https://acreditar.org.pt/ ; Associação Careca Power (https://carecapower.org/quemsomos/); Associação do Cancro do Rim de Portugal (https://acrimpt.wixsite.com/acrim/o-que-fazemos); Fundação Rui Osório de Castro (https://froc.pt/informacao/); Portal de Informação Português de Oncologia Pediátrica (https://pipop.info/)
Health & Care	Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/); Centros de Reabilitação e Fisioterapia (Rehabilitation Centers)
Business	AIM Cancer Center (https://aim.clinic/);
Knowledge & Academia	Sociedade Portuguesa de Oncologia (Portuguese Society of Oncology) https://sponcologia.pt/web/home.php ; PARTNER Portuguese Research Group breast cancer (https://partner.sponcologia.pt/web/home.php); Associação de Investigação de Cuidados de Suporte em Oncologia (https://aicso.pt/acoes/formacao/)

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Business	AIM Cancer Center (https://aim.clinic/);
----------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Public Administration	Ordem dos Médicos (Order of Physicians) https://ordemdosmedicos.pt/
Knowledge & Academia	Departamento de Ciências Médicas da Universidade de Aveiro (https://www.ua.pt/pt/dcm), Departamento de Ciências Médicas da Universidade da Beira Interior (https://www.ubi.pt/Entidade/Departamento_de_Ciencias_Medicas); Faculdade de Medicina da Universidade de Coimbra (https://www.uc.pt/fmuc/); Faculdade de Medicina da Universidade de Lisboa (https://www.medicina.ulisboa.pt/); Escola de Medicina da Universidade do Minho (https://www.med.uminho.pt/pt/Paginas/default.aspx); Faculdade de Ciências Médicas da Universidade NOVA de Lisboa (https://www.nms.unl.pt/pt-pt/faculdade); Faculdade de Medicina da Universidade do Porto (https://sigarra.up.pt/fmup/pt/web_page.Inicial); Instituto de Ciências Biomédicas Abel Salazar da Universidade do Porto (https://www.up.pt/icbas/en/); Faculdade de Medicina da Universidade Católica Portuguesa (https://fm.ucp.pt/); Universidade Fernando Pessoa (https://www.ufp.pt/inicio/estudar-e-investigar/licenciaturas/medicina/)

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	Associação Nacional dos Estudantes de Medicina (National Student Association of Medicine) https://www.anem.pt/
Public Administration	Direção Geral do Ensino Superior (Directorate General for Higher Education) https://www.dges.gov.pt/pt

Life-course stage: Internship

Citizens & Civil Society	Associação Nacional dos Estudantes de Medicina (National Student Association of Medicine) https://www.anem.pt/
Health & Care	Local Health Units (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/entidades-de-saude/)
Knowledge & Academia	APIFARMA - Associação Portuguesa da Indústria Farmacêutica (https://apifarma.pt/actividade/areas-de-intervencao/formacao-e-educacao/)



Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Health & Care	Local Health Units (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/entidades-de-saude/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/)
Public Administration	Direção Geral do Ensino Superior (Directorate General for Higher Education) https://www.dges.gov.pt/pt
Knowledge & Academia	Associação Portuguesa de Investigação em Cancro (Portuguese Association for Cancer Research), http://aspic.pt/

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Health & Care	Local Health Units (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/entidades-de-saude/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/)
Public Administration	Direção Geral do Ensino Superior (Directorate General for Higher Education) https://www.dges.gov.pt/pt
Knowledge & Academia	Associação Portuguesa de Investigação em Cancro (Portuguese Association for Cancer Research), http://aspic.pt/

Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Health & Care	Local Health Units (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/entidades-de-saude/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/)
Public Administration	Direção Geral do Ensino Superior (Directorate General for Higher Education) https://www.dges.gov.pt/pt
Knowledge & Academia	Associação Portuguesa de Investigação em Cancro (Portuguese Association for Cancer Research), http://aspic.pt/



Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	Liga Portuguesa Contra o Cancro (Portuguese Cancer League) (https://www.ligacontracancro.pt/); APPO - Associação Portuguesa de Psico-Oncologia (Portuguese Psycho-Oncology Association) (https://www.appico-oncologia.org/)
Health & Care	Local Health Units (https://www.sns.gov.pt/institucional/entidades-de-saude/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Lisboa (IPO Lisboa) (https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/), Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil de Coimbra (IPO Coimbra) (https://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/); Instituto Português de Oncologia Francisco Gentil do Porto (IPO Porto) (https://ipoporto.pt/); Estabelecimentos Hospitalares Privados (Private Practice); Associação de Enfermagem Oncológica Portuguesa (https://www.aeop.pt/#)
Business	AIM Cancer Center - European School of Lifestyle Oncology (https://aim.clinic/)
Knowledge & Academia	Algarve Biomedical Center (https://algarvebiomedicalcenter.pt/); APIFARMA - Associação Portuguesa da Indústria Farmacêutica (https://apifarma.pt/actividade/areas-de-intervencao/formacao-e-educacao/); Associação de Investigação de Cuidados de Suporte em Oncologia (https://aicso.pt/acoef/formacao/)



Romania Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Federația Asociațiilor Bolnavilor de Cancer (Federation of Cancer Patients Associations) https://fabc.ro/ ; Coaliția Organizațiilor Pacienților cu Afecțiuni Cronice din România (Coalition of Organizations of Patients with Chronic Diseases in Romania) COPAC https://www.copac.ro/ ; Societatea Națională de Medicina Familiei (National Society of Family Medicine) https://snmf.ro/
Health & Care	Institutul Oncologic „Prof. Dr. Ion Chiricuță” Cluj-Napoca https://iocn.ro/ ; Institutul Oncologic Prof. Dr. Alexandru Trestioreanu https://iob.ro/ ; Institutul Regional de Oncologie Iași https://www.iroiasi.ro/ ; Institutul Clinic Fundeni https://icfundeni.ro/ ; Centrul de Oncologie Sf. Nectarie, Craiova https://centruldeoncologie.ro/
Public Administration	Ministerul Sănătății (Ministry of Health) https://www.ms.ro/ro/ ; Casa Națională de Asigurări de Sănătate (CNAS) (National Health Insurance House (CNAS)) https://cnas.ro/ ; Direcțiile de sănătate publică (Public Health Departments); Centrul Național de Competență în domeniul Cancerului (National Cancer Competence Center) https://cncc.ro/ro/acasa/ ; Institutul Național de Sănătate Publică (Public Health National Institute) https://insp.gov.ro/ ; Agenția Națională a Medicamentului și a Dispozitivelor Medicale (National Agency for Medicines and Medical Devices) https://www.anm.ro/ ; Autoritatea Națională de Management a Calității în Sănătate (ANMCS) (National Authority for Quality Management in Health) https://anmcs.gov.ro/web/ ; Radio România Cultural, Știința360 https://www.radoromaniacultural.ro/emisiuni/stiinta-360/
Knowledge & Academia	Scientific Societies [Societatea Națională de Medicina Familiei (National Society of Family Medicine) https://snmf.ro/]

Life-course stage: Prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Fundatia Renașterea (Renașterea Foundation) https://fundatiarenasterea.ro/ ; Asociația M.A.M.E. https://asociatiamame.ro/ ; Asociația P.A.V.E.L. https://asociatiapavel.ro/ ; Asociația Pacienților Oncologici România (Romanian Oncology Patients Association) https://aporromania.ro/
--------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



	<p>Asociatia Melanom Romania (AMeR) https://www.melanomromania.org/; Societatea Nationala de Medicina Familiei (National Society of Family Medicine) https://snmf.ro/; „HPV Free City” Coalition Cluj, Timișoara https://www.caspa.ro/cluj-napoca-lanseaza-prima-coalitie-hpv-free-city-din-romania/</p>
Business	<p>MSD https://www.msd.ro/; Fitness Gyms (World Class https://www.worldclass.ro/; Sweat https://sweat.ro/, MedLife/SanoPass; FIT https://sanopass.ro/; Holcim https://www.holcim.ro/ro/; Water companies with a special interest in prevention (Bucovina https://apabucovina.ro/, Aqua Carpatica https://blog.aquacarpatica.com/, Izvorul Minunilor https://izvorulminunilor.ro/); Companies that organize/sponsor marathons for health/prevention (321sport https://www.321sport.ro/, Reiffeisen Bank Bucharest Marathon https://bucharest-marathon.com/en/)</p>
Public Administration	<p>Local authorities; Schools; Regional Development Agencies [ex: Sud-Muntenia https://www.adrmuntenia.ro/, Sud-Est https://www.adrse.ro/; Vest https://adrvest.ro/]</p>
Knowledge & Academia	<p>Medicine & Pharmacy Universities [UMF "Carol Davila" https://umfcd.ro/, UMF "Iuliu Hațieganu" https://umfcluj.ro/, UMF Craiova https://www.umfcv.ro/, UMF Grigore T. Popa https://www.umfiasi.ro/ro/, UMFST https://umfst.ro/]; Scientific Societies [Societatea Romana de Radioterapie și Oncologie Medicala https://srrom.ro/, Societatea Națională de Oncologie Medicală din România (SNOMR) (Romanian National Society of Medical Oncology) https://snomr.ro/, Societatea Română de Medicină Preventivă (Romanian Society of Preventive Medicine) https://srmp.ro/]; European funded projects (EU-CIP Project https://cordis.europa.eu/project/id/101214125; 4P-CAN Project https://4p-can.eu/; Rethink HPV Vaccination https://rethink-hpv.eu/en/); Regional/national screening programmes (ROCCAS https://fundeni-coloscreening.ro/)</p>

Life-course stage: First point of contact

Citizens & Civil Society	<p>Fundația Renașterea (Renașterea Foundation) https://fundatiarenasterea.ro/; Asociația Dăruiește Aripi https://www.daruiestearipi.ro/; Asociația M.A.M.E. https://asociatiamame.ro/; Asociația P.A.V.E.L. https://asociatiapavel.ro/; Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/; Asociația Melanom Romania (AMeR) https://www.melanomromania.org/; Societatea Nationala de Medicina Familiei (National Society of Family Medicine) https://snmf.ro/</p>
--------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/]
Business	Pharmacies
Knowledge & Academia	Scientific Societies [Societatea Română de Onco-Hematologie Pediatrică (Romanian Society of Pediatric Onco-Hematology (SROHP)) https://srohp.ro/]; European funded projects (ECHO S Project https://cancermissionhubs.eu/)

Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Citizens & Civil Society	Fundația Renașterea (Renașterea Foundation) https://fundatiarenasterea.ro/ ; Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/ ; Asociația Pacienților Oncologici România (Romanian Oncology Patients Association) https://aporromania.ro/
Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Centrul Medical Neolife (Neolife Medical Center) https://neolife.ro/]
Business	Philips https://www.philips.ro/healthcare ; Medtronic https://www.medtronic.com/ro-ro/index.html ; Roche diagnostics https://www.roche.ro/
Knowledge & Academia	Scientific Societies [Societatea Română de Onco-Hematologie Pediatrică (Romanian Society of Pediatric Onco-Hematology (SROHP)) https://srohp.ro/ ; Societatea Română de Medicină Preventivă (Romanian Society of Preventive Medicine) https://srmp.ro/]; Institutul Național de Cercetare-Dezvoltare în Domeniul Patologiei și Științelor Biomedicale "Victor Babeș" (National Institute for Research and Development in the Field of Pathology and Biomedical Sciences "Victor Babeș") https://www.ivb.ro/ ; Regional/national screening programmes (ROCCAS https://fundeni-coloscreening.ro/)

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Citizens & Civil Society	OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/ ; Asociația Melanom România (AMeR) https://www.melanomromania.org/
Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Spitalul Memorial Băneasa https://www.memorial.ro/]
Knowledge & Academia	Scientific Societies [Societatea Națională de Oncologie Medicală din România (SNOMR) (Romanian National Society of Medical Oncology) https://snomr.ro/ ; Societatea Română de Onco-Hematologie Pediatrică (Romanian Society of Pediatric Onco-Hematology (SROHP)) https://srohp.ro/]



Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Citizens & Civil Society	Fundația Renașterea (Renașterea Foundation) https://fundatiarenasterea.ro/ ; Asociația Heal (Heal Association) https://asociatiaheal.ro/ ; Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/
Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Centrul Medical Neolife (Neolife Medical Center) https://neolife.ro/ ; Spitalul Memorial Băneasa https://www.memorial.ro/]
Business	Start-up Rayscape https://rayscape.ai/
Knowledge & Academia	Institutul Național de Cercetare-Dezvoltare în Domeniul Patologiei și Științelor Biomedicale "Victor Babeș" (National Institute for Research and Development in the Field of Pathology and Biomedical Sciences "Victor Babeș") https://www.ivb.ro/ ; Regional/national screening programmes (ROCCAS https://fundeni-coloscreening.ro/)

Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația P.A.V.E.L. https://asociatiapavel.ro/ ; Asociația Dăruiește Aripi https://www.daruiestearipi.ro/ ; Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/
Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Centrul Medical Neolife (Neolife Medical Center) https://neolife.ro/ ; Spitalul Memorial Băneasa https://www.memorial.ro/]
Business	ARPIM Asociația Română a Producătorilor Internaționali de Medicamente (Romanian Association of International Pharmaceutical Manufacturers) https://arpim.ro/
Knowledge & Academia	Regional/national screening programmes (ROCCAS https://fundeni-coloscreening.ro/)

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația Oameni Buni (Good People Association) https://asociatia oamenibuni.ro/ ; Asociația Little People România https://www.thelittlepeople.ro/ ; Asociația M.A.M.E. https://asociatiamame.ro/ ; Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/ ; Fundația Comunitatea Oncologică din România https://comunitateaoncologica.ro/
--------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Spitalul Memorial Băneasa https://www.memorial.ro/]
Business	OncoRCP https://oncorcp.codeoftalent.com/ ; Private recovery centers [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Centrul Medical Neolife (Neolife Medical Center) https://neolife.ro/ ; Centrokinetik https://centrokinetic.ro/]
Knowledge & Academia	European funded projects (MAYA Project https://cordis.europa.eu/project/id/101213323)

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Fundația Renașterea (Renașterea Foundation) https://fundatiarenasterea.ro/ ; Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/ ; Asociația Pacienților Oncologici România (Romanian Oncology Patients Association) https://aporromania.ro/
Health & Care	Private Clinics [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Centrul Medical Neolife (Neolife Medical Center) https://neolife.ro/ ; Spitalul Memorial Băneasa https://www.memorial.ro/]
Business	ARPIM Asociația Română a Producătorilor Internaționali de Medicamente (Romanian Association of International Pharmaceutical Manufacturers) https://arpim.ro/ ; Private recovery centers [Gral Medical OncoFort https://www.oncofort.ro/ ; Centrul Oncologic SANADOR (SANADOR Oncology Center) https://www.sanador.ro/ ; Centrul Medical Neolife (Neolife Medical Center) https://neolife.ro/ ; Centrokinetik https://centrokinetic.ro/]

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Public Administration	Ministerul Sănătății (Ministry of Health) https://www.ms.ro/ro/
Knowledge & Academia	Medicine & Pharmacy Universities [UMF "Carol Davila" https://umfcd.ro/ , UMF "Iuliu Hațieganu" https://umfcluj.ro/ , UMF Craiova https://www.umfcv.ro/ , UMF Grigore T. Popa https://www.umfiasi.ro/ro/ , UMFST https://umfst.ro/]; Academia De Științe Medicale https://www.adsm.ro/ ; Societies [Societatea Nationala de Medicina Familiei (National Society of Family Medicine) https://snmf.ro/ , Colegiul Medicilor din România https://www.cmr.ro/ , Colegiul Farmaciștilor din România



	https://www.colegfarm.ro/ , Societatea Română de Medicină Preventivă (Romanian Society of Preventive Medicine) https://srmp.ro/
--	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	Societatea Studenților în Medicină din București (Medical Students' Society of Bucharest) https://ssmb.ro/
--------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Internship

Business	ARPIM Asociația Română a Producătorilor Internaționali de Medicamente (Romanian Association of International Pharmaceutical Manufacturers) https://arpim.ro/ ; Medical devices (Phillips, Biomedica, Medtronic)
Knowledge & Academia	Societatea Națională de Oncologie Medicală din România (SNOMR) (Romanian National Society of Medical Oncology) https://snomr.ro/

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Health & Care	Institutul Oncologic „Prof. Dr. Ion Chiricuță” Cluj-Napoca https://iocn.ro/
Public Administration	Institutul Național de Management al Serviciilor de Sănătate (National Institute of Health Services Management) https://inmss.ro/
Knowledge & Academia	Societatea Romana de Radioterapie și Oncologie Medicala https://srrom.ro/

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Health & Care	Institutul Oncologic „Prof. Dr. Ion Chiricuță” Cluj-Napoca https://iocn.ro/
Public Administration	Institutul Național de Management al Serviciilor de Sănătate (National Institute of Health Services Management) https://inmss.ro/
Knowledge & Academia	Societatea Romana de Radioterapie și Oncologie Medicala https://srrom.ro/



Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

No stakeholders to add to those identified in the "Life-course stage: All".

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	Asociația OncoHelp https://oncohelp.ro/ ; Asociația Societății Transdisciplinare de Oncologie Personalizată pentru Combaterea Cancerului - https://www.stop-cancer.ro/wp/
Health & Care	Institutul Oncologic „Prof. Dr. Ion Chiricuță” Cluj-Napoca https://iocn.ro/
Business	MedicHub https://www.medichub.ro/
Public Administration	Institutul Național de Management al Serviciilor de Sănătate (National Institute of Health Services Management) https://inmss.ro/ ; Autoritatea Națională de Management al Calității în Sănătate (ANMCS) (National Authority for Quality Management in Health) https://anmcs.gov.ro/web/ ; Ordinul Asistenților Medicali Generaliști, Moașelor și Asistenților Medicali din România (Order of General Nurses, Midwives and Nurses of Romania) https://www.oamr.ro/
Knowledge & Academia	Institutul Național de Cercetare-Dezvoltare în Domeniul Patologiei și Științelor Biomedicale "Victor Babeș" (National Institute for Research and Development in the Field of Pathology and Biomedical Sciences "Victor Babeș") https://www.ivb.ro/ ; Societies [Societatea Română de Sindrom Lynch https://srsl.ro/ , Societatea Română de Onco-Hematologie Pediatrică (Romanian Society of Pediatric Onco-Hematology (SROHP)) https://srohp.ro/ , Societatea Națională de Oncologie Medicală din România (SNOMR) (Romanian National Society of Medical Oncology) https://snomr.ro/]



Ukraine Stakeholder mapping

Target group: Citizens & Patients

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Charitable Foundation "Patients of Ukraine" (Благодійний фонд "Пацієнти України") https://patients.org.ua/ ; Project "Your Family Doctor" (Проект "Твій сімейний лікар") https://www.simeyniylikar.com.ua/
Health & Care	Network of primary health care (PHC) institutions of different forms of ownership: PHC centers, outpatient clinics, individual entrepreneurs. (Мережа закладів первинної медичної допомоги (ПМСД) різних форм власності: центри ПМСД, амбулаторії, фізичні особи-підприємці); Specialised doctors (dermatologists, gynaecologists etc); National Cancer Institute (Національний інститут раку) https://unci.org.ua/ ; Network of regional oncology centers (dispensaries) (Мережа обласних онкологічних центрів (диспансерів)) Example of the webpage - https://dokod.org.ua/ ; Hotline of the Ministry of Health and the National Health Service (Гаряча лінія МОЗ та НСЗУ) https://moz.gov.ua/uk/garjachi-linii
Business	Private medical universities, medical faculties of private universities (Приватні медичні університети, медичні факультети приватних університетів); Pharma companies (Фармакологічні компанії); MedTech companies (Виробники медичних виробів); Developers of Electronic Medical Systems (Розробники медичних інформаційних систем). One of the largest projects - Helsi (https://helsi.me/); Medical newspaper "Health of Ukraine". https://health-ua.com/newspaper/med_gaz_zu (Медична газета "Здоров'я України"); Private health insurance companies (Приватні медичні страхові компанії); Private healthcare institutions (Приватні заклади охорони здоров'я); Private laboratory networks (Мережі приватних лабораторій)
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Міністерство охорони здоров'я України) https://moz.gov.ua/uk/ ; National Health Service of Ukraine (Національна служба здоров'я України) https://nszu.gov.ua/ ; State Expert Center of the Ministry of Health (Державний експертний центр МОЗ) https://www.dec.gov.ua/ ; Regional and municipal health departments (Обласні та міські департаменти охорони здоров'я); Municipal councils (Міські, сільські ради); Commissioner for Human Rights of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Уповноважений Верховної Ради України з прав людини) https://ombudsman.gov.ua/ ; Health Committee (Комітет з питань охорони здоров'я) https://people.rada.gov.ua/body/view/cmt-komzdrav_skl7#Text



<p>Knowledge & Academia</p>	<p>Medical universities (Медичні університети) Example of the webpage - https://dmu.edu.ua/; University hospitals (Університетські лікарні); Universities that include faculties of public health, epidemiology, laboratory science etc.; Medical colleges (Медичні коледжі); National Cancer Institute (Національний інститут раку) https://unci.org.ua/; Institute of Experimental Pathology, Oncology and Radiobiology named after R. Kavetsky, NASU (Інститут експериментальної патології, онкології і радіобіології ім. Р. Кавецького НАНУ) https://www.iepor.site/; Institutes of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine working with biomedical sciences (Інститути НАН України, що працюють з біомедичними науками) Example of the webpage - amnu.gov.ua; Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine (Міністерство освіти і науки України) https://mon.gov.ua/; National Library of Ukraine named after V.I.Vedrnadsyi (Національна бібліотека України ім. Вернадського) http://www.nbu.gov.ua/; Scientific libraries (Наукові бібліотеки)</p>
---------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Prevention

<p>Citizens & Civil Society</p>	<p>Euromelanoma Project (Євромеланома) https://stop-melanoma.net/; Public organization "Parents for Vaccination" (Громадська організація "Батьки за вакцинацію") https://bzv.org.ua/; Center for Civic Representation "Life" (Центр громадянського представництва «Життя») https://center-life.org/; Ukrainian Center for Tobacco Control. http://www.tobaccocontrol.org.ua/ (Український Центр контролю над тютюном); Public organization "Zhyvy" (Громадська організація "Живи") https://gozhivi.com.ua/; Community "Anonymous Alcoholics of Ukraine" (Спільнота "Анонімні Алкоголіки України") https://aa.org.ua/; National Sports Association of Ukraine (Національна Асоціація спорту України) https://nasu.org.ua/; Center for Environmental Initiatives "Ecodia" (Центр екологічних ініціатив "Екодія") https://ecoaction.org.ua/pro-nas; Public organization "SaveDnipro" (Громадська організація "SaveDnipro") https://www.savednipro.org/; Public Association "Coalition for Vaccination" (Громадська спілка "Коаліція за вакцинацію") https://kzv.org.ua/; Charitable Foundation "Mission Kharkiv" https://www.missionkharkiv.org/; Charitable foundation "Fund for beating cancer" (Благодійний фонд "Фонд боротьби з раком") https://cancer-foundation.com/; Charitable foundation "Kvitna" (Благодійний фонд "Квітна") https://kvitna.org/pro-nas; Professional associations, namely: Ukrainian Association of Oncologists (Асоціація онкологів України) https://nauo.in.ua/; Association of Family Doctors of Ukraine (Асоціація сімейних лікарів України) https://www.ufm.org.ua/; Association of Oncohematologists of</p>
-------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



	Ukraine (Асоціація онкогематологів України) https://aoncohem.com.ua/ ; Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/ and other associations; Ukrainian Society of Cancer Researchers (Українське товариство дослідників раку) https://utdr.org/
Health & Care	Ukrainian Association of Public Health Specialists (Всеукраїнська асоціація фахівців з громадського здоров'я) https://vafgz.org.ua/ ; Ukrainian Association of Dietitians (Асоціація дієтологів України) https://adu.in.ua/
Business	Organic/healthy foods manufacturers (Виробники органічної/здорової їжі); Networks of gyms (Мережі спортивних залів); Private media companies
Public Administration	Ministry of Youth and Sports of Ukraine (Міністерство молоді та спорту України) https://mms.gov.ua/ ; Central Geophysical Observatory named after Boris Sreznevsky (Центральна геофізична обсерваторія імені Бориса Срезневського) http://www.cgo-sreznevskiy.kyiv.ua/uk/ ; Public Health Center of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр громадського здоров'я Міністерства охорони здоров'я України) https://phc.org.ua/ ; Network of regional centers for disease control and prevention (Мережа обласних центрів контролю та профілактики хвороб) Example of the webpage - https://dp.cdc.gov.ua/
Knowledge & Academia	Institute of Public Health named after O. Marzeev (Інститут громадського здоров'я ім. О. Марзєєва) https://health.gov.ua/ ; Public Health Center of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр громадського здоров'я Міністерства охорони здоров'я України) https://phc.org.ua/pro-centr ; National Council for Television and Radio Broadcasting (Національна рада з питань телебачення і радіомовлення) https://webportal.nrada.gov.ua/ ; Ukrainian National News Agency "Ukrinform" (Українське національне інформаційне агентство "Укрінформ") https://www.ukrinform.ua/

Life-course stage: First point of contact

Citizens & Civil Society	Charitable Foundation "Mission Kharkiv" https://www.missionkharkiv.org/ ; Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/ ; Charitable foundation "Fund for beating cancer" (Благодійний фонд "Фонд боротьби з раком") https://cancer-foundation.com/
--------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Life-course stage: Screening and early detection

Citizens & Civil Society	Euromelanoma Project (Євромеланома) https://stop-melanoma.net/ ; Charitable Foundation "Inspiration Family" (Благодійний фонд "Inspiration Family") https://inspirationfamily.org/ ; Charitable Foundation "Mission Kharkiv" https://www.missionkharkiv.org/ ; Charitable foundation "Fund for beating cancer" (Благодійний фонд "Фонд боротьби з раком") https://cancer-foundation.com/ ;
Knowledge & Academia	Ukrainian Association of Oncologists (Асоціація онкологів України) https://nauo.in.ua ; Association of Family Doctors of Ukraine (Асоціація сімейних лікарів України) https://www.ufm.org.ua/ ; Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/

Life-course stage: Guidelines and standards of care

Knowledge & Academia	Ukrainian Association of Oncologists (Асоціація онкологів України) https://nauo.in.ua ; Association of Family Doctors of Ukraine (Асоціація сімейних лікарів України) https://www.ufm.org.ua/ ; Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/
----------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Diagnosis pathway

Health & Care	Specialised departments in secondary hospitals
---------------	------------------------------------------------

Life-course stage: Treatment and integrated care

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Athena. Women against Cancer" (Громадська організація «Афіна. Жінки проти раку») https://www.athena-wac.com/ ; Charitable Foundation "Inspiration Family" (Благодійний фонд "Inspiration Family") https://inspirationfamily.org/ ; Charity Foundation "Tabletochki" (Благодійний фонд «Таблеточки») https://tabletochki.org/ ; Foundation for Helping Children with Cancer "Crab" ("Crab" Foundation for Helping Children with Cancer) https://crab-foundation.com/ ; Charitable Foundation "Mission Kharkiv" https://www.missionkharkiv.org/ ; Yanina Sokolova's Foundation (Фонд Яніни Соколової) https://sokolovafund.org/en/ ; Charitable foundation "Kvitna" (Благодійний фонд "Квітна") https://kvitna.org/pro-nas
--------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	Specialised departments in secondary hospitals
Public Administration	State Service of Ukraine for Medicines and Drug Control (Державна служба України з лікарських засобів та контролю за наркотиками) https://www.dls.gov.ua/

Life-course stage: Long-term management and post-treatment care

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Athena. Women against Cancer" (Громадська організація «Афіна. Жінки проти раку») https://www.athena-wac.com/ ; Charitable Foundation "Inspiration Family" (Благодійний фонд "Inspiration Family") https://inspirationfamily.org/ ; Charity Foundation "Tabletochki" (Благодійний фонд «Таблеточки») https://tabletochki.org/ ; Charitable Foundation "Mission Kharkiv" https://www.missionkharkiv.org/ ; Foundation for Helping Children with Cancer "Crab" ("Crab" Foundation for Helping Children with Cancer) https://crab-foundation.com/ ; Call-centre "VartoZhyty" (Колл-центр "Вартожити") https://vartozhyty.com.ua/ ; Yanina Sokolova's Foundation (Фод Яніни Соколової) https://sokolovafund.org/en/ ;
Health & Care	Network of rehabilitation and palliative care institutions in Ukraine operates within the state healthcare system of Ukraine
Business	Private rehabilitation and palliative care institutions
Public Administration	Ministry of Social Policy, Family and Unity of Ukraine (Міністерство соціальної політики, сім'ї та єдності України) https://www.msp.gov.ua/
Knowledge & Academia	Association of Interventional Oncologists of Ukraine (Асоціація інтервенційних онкологів України) https://aiou.com.ua/

Life-course stage: Secondary prevention

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Athena. Women against Cancer" (Громадська організація «Афіна. Жінки проти раку») https://www.athena-wac.com/ ; Charitable Foundation "Inspiration Family" (Благодійний фонд "Inspiration Family") https://inspirationfamily.org/ ; Charity Foundation "Tabletochki" (Благодійний фонд «Таблеточки») https://tabletochki.org/ ; Charitable Foundation "Mission Kharkiv" https://www.missionkharkiv.org/ ; Foundation for Helping Children with Cancer "Crab" ("Crab" Foundation for Helping Children with Cancer) https://crab-foundation.com/ ; Call-centre "VartoZhyty" (Колл-центр "Вартожити") https://vartozhyty.com.ua/ ; Yanina Sokolova's Foundation (Фод Яніни Соколової) https://sokolovafund.org/en/ ;
--------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Knowledge & Academia	Association of Interventional Oncologists of Ukraine (Асоціація інтервенційних онкологів України) https://aiou.com.ua/
----------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Target group: Healthcare Professionals

Life-course stage: All

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organisation "Ukrainian Medical Council" (Громадська організація "Українська медична рада") https://msc.org.ua/ ; Educational platform "Medical Gate" (Освітня платформа "Medical Gate") https://www.facebook.com/MedicalGatepage/ ; Ukrainian Association of Oncologists (Асоціація онкологів України) https://nauo.in.ua/ ; Association of Family Doctors of Ukraine (Асоціація сімейних лікарів України) https://www.ufm.org.ua/ ; Association of Oncohematologists of Ukraine (Асоціація онкогематологів України) https://aoncohem.com.ua/ ; Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/ ; Youth Council by the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Молодіжна рада при МОЗ України) https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61570132860882 ; Ukrainian Society of Cancer Researchers (Українське товариство дослідників раку) https://utdr.org/
Health & Care	Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Міністерство охорони здоров'я України) https://moz.gov.ua/uk ; Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine (Міністерство освіти і науки України) https://mon.gov.ua/ ; State healthcare institutions of all levels (Заклади охорони здоров'я всіх рівнів)
Business	Private healthcare institutions (Приватні заклади охорони здоров'я); Private medical universities, medical faculties of private universities (Приватні медичні університети, медичні факультети приватних університетів); Pharma companies (Фармакологічні компанії); MedTech companies (Виробники медичних виробів); Developers of Electronic Medical Systems (Розробники медичних інформаційних систем). One of the largest projects - Helsi (https://helsi.me/); Private health insurance companies (Приватні медичні страхові компанії); Private medical periodic literature platforms (Приватні платформи медичних періодичних видань), namely: Journal "Family Medicine" (Журнал "Сімейна медицина") https://family-medicine.com.ua/index ; Journal "Ukrainian Medical Journal" (Журнал «Український медичний часопис») https://umj.com.ua/uk ; Zaslavsky publishing house (Видавничий дім «Заславський») http://www.mif-ua.com/ ; Manufacturers of medical simulators (Виробники медичних симуляторів), namely: Easy Practice https://easypractice.pro/uk/ ; MediNOVA (МедіНОВА) https://easypractice.pro/uk/ ; STEEPEN



	(СТІПЕН) https://steepen.ua/ ; Private laboratory networks (Мережі приватних лабораторій)
Public Administration	Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Міністерство охорони здоров'я України) https://moz.gov.ua/uk ; National Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (Національне агентство із забезпечення якості вищої освіти) https://naqa.gov.ua/ ; Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine (Міністерство освіти і науки України) https://mon.gov.ua/ ; State Expert Center of the Ministry of Health (Державний експертний центр МОЗ) https://www.dec.gov.ua/ ; State Education Quality Service of Ukraine (Державна служба якості освіти України) https://sqe.gov.ua/ ; State Enterprise "Ukrainian Research and Training Center for Standardization, Certification and Quality" (Державне підприємство «Український науково-дослідний і навчальний центр проблем стандартизації, сертифікації та якості») https://uas.gov.ua/ ; Public Health Center of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр громадського здоров'я Міністерства охорони здоров'я України) https://phc.org.ua/ ; State Service of Ukraine for Medicines and Drug Control (Державна служба України з лікарських засобів та контролю за наркотиками) https://www.dls.gov.ua/
Knowledge & Academia	Medical universities (Медичні університети) Example of the webpage - https://dmu.edu.ua/ ; Universities that include faculties of public health, epidemiology, laboratory science etc.; Medical colleges (Медичні коледжі); Public Health Center of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр громадського здоров'я Міністерства охорони здоров'я України) https://phc.org.ua/ ; National Cancer Institute (Національний інститут раку) https://unci.org.ua/ ; National Cancer Registry of Ukraine (Національний канцер-реєстр України) http://www.ncru.inf.ua/ ; National Academy of Medical Sciences of Ukraine (Національна академія медичних наук України) https://amnu.gov.ua/

Life-course stage: Undergraduate

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Ukrainian Medical Student Association" (Громадська організація "Українська медична студентська асоціація") https://ukrmsa.com/ ; Charitable foundation "World Against Cancer" (Благодійний фонд "Світ проти раку") https://wac.org.ua/ ; University alumni associations (Асоціації випускників університетів)
Health & Care	Healthcare institutions that cooperate with medical universities (Заклади охорони здоров'я, що співпрацюють з медичними університетами); University hospitals (Університетські лікарні)
Business	Private healthcare institutions that cooperate with medical universities (Приватні заклади охорони здоров'я, що співпрацюють з медичними університетами)



Public Administration	Regional and municipal health departments (Обласні та міські департаменти охорони здоров'я); Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/
Knowledge & Academia	Junior Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (Мала академія наук України) https://man.gov.ua/

Life-course stage: Internship

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/ ; University alumni associations (Асоціації випускників університетів)
Health & Care	Healthcare institutions that cooperate with medical universities (Заклади охорони здоров'я, що співпрацюють з медичними університетами); University hospitals (Університетські лікарні)
Business	Private healthcare institutions that cooperate with medical universities (Приватні заклади охорони здоров'я, що співпрацюють з медичними університетами)
Public Administration	Regional and municipal health departments (Обласні та міські департаменти охорони здоров'я); Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/
Knowledge & Academia	Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/

Life-course stage: Post-graduate / Specialist

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/
--------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Health & Care	Healthcare institutions that cooperate with medical universities (Заклади охорони здоров'я, що співпрацюють з медичними університетами); University hospitals (Університетські лікарні)
Public Administration	Regional and municipal health departments (Обласні та міські департаменти охорони здоров'я); Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/
Knowledge & Academia	Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/

Life-course stage: Medical Training

Citizens & Civil Society	Public organization "Academy of Family Medicine of Ukraine" (Громадська організація «Академія сімейної медицини України») https://afm.org.ua/
Health & Care	Healthcare institutions that cooperate with medical universities (Заклади охорони здоров'я, що співпрацюють з медичними університетами); University hospitals (Університетські лікарні)
Public Administration	Regional and municipal health departments (Обласні та міські департаменти охорони здоров'я); Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/
Knowledge & Academia	Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/



Life-course stage: Doctoral Studies

Citizens & Civil Society	Council of Young Scientists under the Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine (Рада молодих вчених при Міністерстві освіти і науки України) https://ysc.in.ua/ ; Funds that support research, namely: National Research Foundation of Ukraine (Національний фонд досліджень України) https://nrfu.org.ua/ ; Fund for Supporting Basic Research (Фонд підтримки фундаментальних досліджень) https://fsfr.org/
Health & Care	University hospitals (Університетські лікарні)

Life-course stage: Continuous Professional Development

Citizens & Civil Society	NGO "Ukrainian Medical High School" (Неурядова організація "Українська вища медична школа") https://umhs.pro/ ; Public organization "Ukrainian Society of Clinical Oncology" (Громадська організація "Українська спілка клінічної онкології") https://oncohub.org.ua/ ; Charitable foundation "World Against Cancer" (Благодійний фонд "Світ проти раку") https://wac.org.ua/
Business	Medtech and Pharma companies (support of educational events with thematic lectures); Private educational projects/platforms (Приватні освітні платформи/проекти), namely: "Medvoice" https://platform.medvoice.net/ua/ ; OpenLikar https://openlikar.com.ua/ ; Expertus https://expertus.media/ua/#home
Public Administration	Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/
Knowledge & Academia	Center for Testing Professional Competence of Specialists with Higher Education in the Fields of Training "Medicine" and "Pharmacy" under the Ministry of Health of Ukraine (Центр тестування професійної компетентності фахівців з вищою освітою напрямів підготовки «Медицина» і «Фармація» при Міністерстві охорони здоров'я України) https://www.testcentr.org.ua/uk/ ; Academy of the National Health Service of Ukraine (Академія національної служби здоров'я України) https://academy.nszu.gov.ua/#